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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 47" Anmual General Meeting of the Members of Bihariji Tspat Udyog
Limited will be bheld on Tuesday, the 28" September, 2021 at 12.00 Noon at the Rugistered Office
of the Company at 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Dethi-110019 to transact the following
business:- .

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

{ To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31" March,
2021 together with (he Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

)

" To appoint a Director in place of’ Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka (DIN:00054929), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers hersell for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3 Toappoint Shri Vinayak Sureka (DIN: 08913245) as an Independent Director and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

« Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other .
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3 and the Companies (Appointment and qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations 2015, Shri Vinayak Sureka, who was
appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent Category) pursuant to the provisions of
Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Associations of the Company and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed asan Independent
Director of the Company to hold office for a term of 5{five} years commencing on October 12, 2020 and
~ ending upto October 11, 2025.” '

4. To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties u/s 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and'
in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution: '

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
for entering into related party transactions by the Company with effect from 1% April, 2021 upto a
maximum amount per annum as specified herein below:

MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/ TRANSACTION (PER ANNUM) WEF 1°T APRIL, 2021.

T in Crores
Transactions defined ws 188(1) of the Companies
. Act, 2013
Name of the related parties and name of | Sale, Selling or | Leasing | Availing or | Others
the Directors  or Key Managerial | purchase otherwise | of rendering of any
Personnel who is related, if any |or supply | disposing | property services ;
alongwith nature of their relationship : of any | of or | of any | Appointment of
. : goods buying kind any agent for
Sh. N.K. Sureka, Managing Director | material property purchase or sale
being promoter and Smt. Veena of any of goods;
Agarwal, Non-independent Director kind : materials,
and/or their relatives are interested as services or
Directors, Shareholders or Partners in the property,
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following companies Companies, Trust, corporate

Society/Firms/ LLP _ Guarantee ete.

COMPANIES

Mauria Udyog Ltd. _ 20 20 05 100 10

Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd. 10 10 10 10 ‘ 10

Srinarayan Raj Kumar Merchants Ltd. 02 02 02 02 05

Chakra Exports Pvt. Ltd. 01 01 01 01 01

Jotindra Steel & Tubes Lid. 02 02 02 02 05
"| Modgen Fashions Pvt. Ltd. 01 01 01 01 01

Taanz Fashions(India) Pvt, Ltd. 01 01 01 02 10

Subsidiaries/step-down ‘

subsidiaries/joint : 01 01 01 01 05

ventures/Trust/Firms/LLPs : :

Directors/KMPS/Relatives of

directors/ other firms and companies .

in which directors have interest as per 5 5 2 2 05

section 2(76) of the Companies Act,

2013

Note: Terms and condifians of transactions to be entered into with the above named parties are subject to

and to be agreed upon and approved from time to time by the Audit Committee/Board of Directors.

Further “Resolved that for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of Directors and/or any
Committee thereof be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and matters as the Board
of Directors und/or Committes thereof may in its absolute discretion consider necessary, proper, expediant or
appropriate.” S

By Order of the Board
BIHARIN ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

o
(RANJANA INDOLIA)
COMPANY SECRETARY
Registered Office:
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,
New Delhi- 110019

CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047
Date: 03™ September, 2021

Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING(HEREINAFTER REFERRED AS“THE MEETING”/?’AGM”) IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended to be used, it should be
deposited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours
before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of
the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies,
societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.




10.

11.

12.
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Only registered members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date decided for the
purpose, being Tuesday, 21* September, 2021 or any proxy appointed by such registered member
may attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
Wednesday, 22™ September, 2021 to Tuesday, the 28" September, 2021 (both days inclusive).

Fxplanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Busingss Lo be transacted at the Mecting is annexed hereto .

Tn terms of Notitication issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, equily shares of the
Company arc under compulsory demats trading by all investors w.e.f. 21% Muarch, 2000. Members
are, therefore, advised Lo dematerialize (heir shareholding to avoid inconvenience, in future.
Members can avail the various benefits of dematerialization which include easy liquidity, ease of
trading and transfer, saving in stamp duties and elimination of any possibility of loss of documents
and bad deliveries.

SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form
with effect. from December 5, 2018. Tn view of the above and to avail various benelils of
dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form.

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their
PAN to their depository participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form are required to
submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, in respect of directors
sccking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, forms part of the Notice.

All the documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours on all working days upto the date of AGM. The
Register of Directors and Key managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
section 170 of the Companies Act 2013(Act), and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in
which directors are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Act, will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address, contact
details and bank account details, in case of change, to their respective depository participant(s).
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to update their addresses and contact details
with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company, it there is any change.

In terms of section 101 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the rules & Circulars made
thereunder as updated from time to time, the Company forwarded soft copies of all the documents to
be sent to the shareholders including the General Meeting notices along with Audited Accounts and
requisite reports thereon to all those members who have registered their e-mail ids with their
respective DPs or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company. Please note that these documents
are also available on the Company’s Website at www.biharijiispat.com. All the members are
requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository Participants or by

writing to the Company at biharijiispat@gmail.com quoting their folio number(s) or their DP/
CLIENT IDs.

Voting Rights: Shareholders holding equity shares shall have one vote per share as shown against
their holding and shareholders. :
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13. Voting through electronic means:

a.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements )
Regulations, 2015, a member of the Company holding shares either in physical form or i
dematerialized form may exercise his right to vote by electronic means in respect of the
resolution(s) contained in this notice.

The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its members to enable
them to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of Ceniral

- Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility

of casting votes by a member by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the
venue of a general meeting). .

The Company shall also provide facility for veting through Ballot/polling paper which shall be
available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already casted their
vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting

The members who have exercised their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The Board of Directors have appointed M/s A G D & Associates, Chartered Accountant
(FRN: 033552N), Faridabad, as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The cul-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voling) in the mecting is
Tuesday, 21% September, 2021,

Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting their
vote.

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following perind after which the portal
shall forthwith be blocked and shall not be available:

COM MENCMENT OF E-VOTING END OF E-VOTING

Saturday, 25" September, 2021 at 10:00 AM Monday, 27" September, 2021 at 5:00 P.M.

THE _INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

The voting period begins on 25" September, 2021 at 10:00 AM and ends on 27" September, 2021 at
5:00 PM During this period shareholders® of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 21 September, 2021 may cast their
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020,

“under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-
voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has

been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail
shareholders is at a negtigible level. '

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
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credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of DepoSitoriesl Deposit.ory
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing

ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms_of SEBI circular NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories_and Depository_Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access

e-Voting facility.

(i)

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetingsfor
Individua! sharcholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDLIs given below:.

Type of Login. Method

shareholders

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest.

‘Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

2)

3)

4)

' arehttps:f'/web.cdslindia.com/mveasifhomef'login or - visit

www cdslindia.com and
click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. '

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option
for eligible companies where the e-voting is in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links pfovided to access the system ofall e-Voting Service
Providers i.e. CDSL/N SDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly.

I the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
availableathttns://web.cdslindia.com/mveasi/Registrationf'EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN WNo. from a e-Voting link availableon
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/BvotingLoginThe system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & BEmail as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
optionwhere the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers. ‘

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

)

I you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Petsonal Computer or on a mobile. Once the

home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you
will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting petiod or joining
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virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.con/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
(holding Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
securities in Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
demat mode) successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company
login  through name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
their service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
Depository joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Participants :

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User 1D and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL.

Login type ' _ Helpdesk details .
Individual Sharehold’eljs holding securities in | Members facing any technical issue in login
Demat mode with CDSL can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

' request at helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.comor
contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-
43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in | Members facing any technical issue in login can
Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

: evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

(ii) Login method for Remote e-Voting forPhysical shareholders and shareholders other than individual
holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

! 2) Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID
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a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
- an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is o be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders andother than individual shareholders holding shares i
Demat,

PAN Enter your 10digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or

contact Company/RTA.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format} as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order tologin.
Details _ '
OR Date If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please
of Birth enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.
(DOB)

(iv)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

(iif) -

V)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, sharcholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

" For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the

resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and agaihst the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. '

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.



(ix)

®

(i)
(xif)

(xii)
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Afler selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. 1T you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

¢ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required

to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.
e A scanned cbpy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed
- to helpdesk.evoting@ecdslindia.com. '
e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
passwdrd. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
e+ The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

o A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to

verify the same,

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to
vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; biharijiispat@gmail.com, if they have

voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.

PROC‘ESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual
meetings through Depository. :

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System,

you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and 022-
23058542/43.
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All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be-addressed to Mr. Rakesh
) ‘Manager, (CDSL; ) Central Depository Services (India) TLimited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon -
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N'M Joshi Marg; Lower Parel (Bast), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email
to helpdesk.evoting@gcdslindia.com or call- on 022-23058542/43. :

(xiv)  In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
' (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email
to helpdesk evoting@ecdslindia.com. _ o
If any member has any problem/ query regarding e-voting then he may contact the below person:

Name : Puneet Mittal,

Designation  : General Manager _

Address : M/s BEETAL Financial & Computers Services Pvt. Ltd.
BEETAL HOUSE, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping centre Near Dada
Harsukh Dass Mandir,
New delhi-110 062

E-mail id : beetalrta@gmail.com

Phone No. : 011-29961281(6 Lines}

i. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after Monday, 27" September, 2021 (After
05.00 pm).

ii. The voting rights of shareholders shail be in proportion to the shares held by them in the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on cutoff date i.e. 21* September, 2021. :

{ii. The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting, at the end of discussion .on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting, with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot/polling for all those
members who are present at the general meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-
voting facility.

iv. The Scrutinizer immediately after conclusion of voting by eligible members at AGM (through polling
paper) shall, first count the votes cast at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-
voting, in presence of at least two (2) witness not in the employment of the Company. Thereafter, the
scrutinizer shall prepare consolidated report and forward it to the Chairman of the Company, or any
other director so authorized, who shall counter sign the same and declare the result within 43 hours of
conclusion of the AGM. The result of AGM shall be declared by intimating to the stock exchanges and
by placing on the website of the Company and Agency. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes,
the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting. i.e. Tuesday, the 28" of
September, 2021.

v A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or at the
venue of AGM through polling paper. If a Member casts his/her vote by both modes, then
voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail and the voting through polling paper shall

be treated as invalid. '

i, The result declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’'s Report shall immediately be placed on the
: Company’s web-site www.biharijiispat.com and on the web-site of CDSL www.evotingindia.com
| and communicated.to the BSE Ltd. and CSE Ltd., where the shares of the company are listed,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act™), attached to the Notice dated 034!
September, 2021 convening the 47" Annual General Meeting)

Item No. 3

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Ordinary Resolution

The Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, provisions under the
Listing Regulations 2015 and section 161(1) of the Act, and the Articles of Association of the Company, has
appointed Shri Vinayak Sureka as an Additional Director (Independent Category) of the Company with
effect from October 12, 2020,

In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act, Shri Vinayak Sureka would hold office upto the date
of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Shri Vinayak Surcka is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act
- and has given his consent to act as a Director.

Section 149 of the Act inter alia stipulates the criteria of independence a company should propose to appoint
an independent director on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an independent director can hold office for
a term upto 5(five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company and she/he shall not be included in the
total number of directors for relirement by rotation.

The Company has received a declaration from Shri Vinayak Sureka that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under the sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act and under Regulation 16
of the Listing Regulations, 2015. The Board of Directors believes that Shri Vinayak Sureka possesses
appropriate skills, experience and knowledge.

A notice in writing pursuant to section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended has been received in the
prescribed manner. : :

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Vinayak Sureka fulfills the conditions for his appointment as an
Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations. Shri Vinayak Sureka is independent
of the management.

Keeping in view her vast expertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of the Company that Shri
Vinayak Sureka is appointed as an Independent Director.

Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Shri Vinayak Sureka as an Independent Director setting out the
terms and conditions is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way,
¢oncerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 3 of the Notice.

The Board in view of the aforesaid legal requirements recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item
No.4 for approval by the shareholders.

Details of the Directors as required to be provided pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations
and SS — 2 (Secretarial Standards on General Meetings) are provided as an Annexure to this Notice.



BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED, 47" AGM
CIN: 1.27109DL1974PL.C007047

Item No.04

Ordinary Resolution

In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your company seeks to
obtain overall consent of the shareholder with monetary annual limits that the Board of Directors may enter
into with its Related Parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) from time to time for the financial
year 2021-22 and beyond depending upon the business exigencies as it would be in compliance of and
consistent with the requirement of obtaining prior approvals of the shareholders for each and every Related
Party transactions. : .

All prescribed disclosures as required to be given under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and the Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in Resolution No. 04 under Special
Business of the Notice in the tabular format for the kind perusal of the members.

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to the second proviso of section 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013,
no member of the company shall vote on such Ordinary resolution to approve any contract or arrangement
which may be entered into by the company, if such member is a related party.

The Board of Directofs_ of your company has approved this item in the Board Meeting and recommends the
Resolution as set out in the Notice for the approval of members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution.

Also, it is to note that all entities falling under the related parties shall not vote to approve the transaction as
set out at Item no. 04, irrespective whether the entity is party to the said transaction or not.

Except Promoter Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, no other
Director or any other person is concerned or interested in the Resolution.

By Order of the Board

Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited

(Ranjana Indolia)

Company Secretary

: Registered Office:
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,
New Delhi- 110019

CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047
Date: 03 September 2021




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED,
CIN: L27109DL1974PL.C007047

47" AGM

Annexure

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 2 ISSUED BY THE
INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA CSD) INFORMATION ABOUT THE

DIRECTOR PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED/ RE-APPOINTED IS FURNISHED AS BELOW:
= e o A L B REATTOINTED IS FURNISHED AS BELOW:

Name of Directors

Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka

SH. VINAYAK SUREKA

DIN 00054929 08913245

Date of Birth 16-09-1973 25/02/1998

Date of First Appointment 01-10-2003 12-10-2020
Designation ‘ Managing Director Director
Qualification Graduate Bachelor of Architect

Expertise in specific functional
area

He is an industrialist having 26
years experience in steel
industry. Having reach experience
of over16 years in running &
managing this company (NBFC) as
MD,

Experience in the field of general
management & human resources,

Relation with other Directors

Not Related to any Directors of
the company.

Not Related to any other Directors of
the company

List of other public companies | -Mauria Udyog Limited. -Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.

in which directorship —Bihar_iji Ispat Udyog Ltd. '
held(including foreign ~Bihariji Fancy Fibres & ~Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd
Companies) Fabrics Ltd. -Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants Ltd.
Chairman/ Member of the Mauria Udvog Litd. -Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.

Committee of Board of
Directors of public Companies

-Audit Committee (Member)
-C8R Committee(Member)

Biharifi Ispat Udyog Lid.

Audit Committee

~Audit Committee
~Nomination & Remuneration Committee

-Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd.

-Audit Committee
-Nomination & Remuneration
-Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

-Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants Lid.

-Audit Committee
-Nomination & Remuneration
-Stakeholders Relationship Committee

-Onuality Synthetic Industries Ltd,

-Nomination & Remuneration
-Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Shareholding in the Company

1,88,250 Equity shares of Rs.
10/-each as on 31.03.2021

Nil




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
(CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS:

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 47" Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the
company for the year ended 31* March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
- The Financial Results for the year ended 31% March, 2021 are as under:-
Rs. in Lacs
PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
Gross Sales and Other Income 1237.25 780.13
Gross Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Taxes ' 151.88 (84.10)
Less: Finance Cost . 247.44 71.09
Less : Depreciation 7.77 5.78
Profit before Tax (103.33) (160.97)
Exceptional/Extra Ordinary items - -
Tax Expense: - -
Current Tax ' -
MAT Credit Entitlement for current year - -
Deferred Tax ‘ 18.48 7.01
Profit after Tax ' (84.74) (153.96)
Other Comprehensive Income (2.09) 1.40
Less: Tax on other Comprehensive Income 0.58 (0.39)
Total Comprehensive Income . (86.24) (152.95)
Earning per equity shares (Basic & Diluted) ' (1.44) (2.55)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

For the financial year under review the company’s total comprehensive income stood at (86.24) Lakhs as against

(152.95) Lakhs in previous year. Performance of the company is mainly affected because of loss in business
activities,

TRANSITION TO INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has prepared financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, in accordance with IndAS
for the first time. The Company has adopted Ind AS notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 from April 1, 2019 and the effective date of
transition is April 1, 2018. ~

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Uncertainty due to continuing of Covid-19 pandemic - Given the dynamic nature of pandemic the Company will
continue to monitor the evolving scenario for any material changes. However your directors are optimistic of
better performance in turnover and profits during 2021-22 compared to previous year. '

DIVIDEND :

In view of the fosses, no dividend is recommended for the year under review.



RESERVES:

In view of the losses, no amount has been transferred to reserves for the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity share capital as on 31% March 2021 was 600.00 Lacs. There was no public issue, rights issue,
bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting
rights, sweat equity shares, nor has it granted any stock options.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The company has not accepted any deposits from public and is not, therefore, required to furnish information in
respect of outstanding Deposits as per Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions.

WEBLINK OF THE COMPANY:

The web address of the company is http:/www.biharijiispat.com, where annual return referred to in sub-section
(3) of section 92 has been placed.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company has no subsidiary, joint venture or associate.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The details of the Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are
given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

A detailed report on contracts and arrangements made during the year 2020-21, transactions being in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length have been reported and annexed hereto in this report in the prescribed
Form AOC-2 read with noté no.22 (11) of the Financial Statements. '

The.terms & conditions of the transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company and there is no

transaction of material nature. The closing balances of such related parties, wherever outstanding, are not
overdue.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

Ten Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021 and the gap between two
Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings. During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the

performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole.

The dates on which Board meetings were held are as follows:-

Si No. ‘Date of Meeting Board Strength ~ No. of Directors Present
1. 05-05-2020 04 03
2 29-07-2020 04 04
3 04-08-2020 04 03
4 01-09-2020 04 03
5 14-09-2020 04 03
6 12-10-2020 04 03
7 10-11-2020 04 03
8 12-01-2021 04 03
9 11-02-2021 04 04

10. 25-03-2021 04 03




BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( “the Act”) and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) under Regulation
17(10) of Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015, The performance of the Board
was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, etc. The
performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on
the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The
Board reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of
the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed,
meaningful and -constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also
evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company keeps'its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and operations and
provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry.

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Disclosurc pursuant to Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule,
2014 has been made in the prescribed Format and forms part of the Directors® Report as an Annexure .

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In terms of requirements under Schedule !V of the Companies Act 2013 and the Listing Regulations, 2015, a
separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 25/03/2021.

The Independent Directors at the meeting reviewed the following:-

. Performance of non independent Directors and board as a whole.

. Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive
Directors and non-executive Directors.

* Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform
their duties.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:

Your Directors take an immense pleasure in informing you that with effect from May 19, 2015, the Equity
shares of your company (bearing ISIN: INE073F01018) got listed and admitted to dealings on the Capital

Market Segment of Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (Formerly known as MCX Stock Exchange
Limited).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate
Governance with a view to:-

- Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent financial management and
high standard of business ethics; and

- Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and transactions of the Company

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:



Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best of their knowledge
and ability, confirm that:

i in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
"~ and there are no material departures;
ii. they have selected such accounting policies and apphed them con51stently and made Judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

v, they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
2 they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;
vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the
Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants and the
reviews performed by management and the relevant Board committees, including the audit committee, the board -
is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial
year 2020-21. :

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL! DECLARATION ON INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS: '

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (* Act), all Independent directors have
submitted declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Regulations, 2015.

There has been following changes in the cbmposition of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
during the year 2020-21;

During the year under review Mr. Dheeraj Arora (DIN:06897134) an Independent Director resigned from the
Board wef 09-10-2020 and Shri Vinayak Sureka (DIN:08913245) joined the Board wef 12-10-2020.

As on March 31, 2021, the composition of Board of Directors/KMP was as follows:

S.No. Name _ Designation
1 Mr. Navneet Kuomar Sureka Managing Director (Executive-Promoter)
2 Mrs. Veena Aggarwal Director (Non-Executive~-Promoter)
3 Mr. Rannveer Singh Rishi Director {(Non-Executive Independent)
4 Mr. Vinayak Sureka Director (Non-Executive Independent)
5 Mr. Ram Kishan Sharma CFO
6 Mrs. Ranjana Indolia Company Secretary

There has been no Change in the composition after March 31, 2021 till the date of signing of Annual Report.

During the year the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with
the Company.

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka retires by rotation and being eligible
has offered himself for re-appointment.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS:



The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3)
of the Act has been disclosed under the heading Nomination and Remuneration Committee/Policy below:

INSIDER TRADING POLICY

The Company’s policy on insider trading has been uploaded on the web-site of the company www.mauria.com
and all necessary steps have been taken to comply with the said policy

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The details of committees of directors, their constitution , number of meetings held during 2020-21 and members
present and attended those meetings are given under corporate governance section attached herewith.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management Policy and the Audit Committee of the
Company reviews the same periodically. The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable
component of business and hence is committed to managing the risk in a proactive and effective manner. The
Company’s Management systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct and behaviors
together form the Risk Management System of the Company and are managed accordingly.

VIGIL. MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to provide
a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil (Whistle Blower)
Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns about unethical
behavior, -actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This mechanism also
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who avail of the mechanism
and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. ‘

During the yeaf 2019-2020, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit Committee.
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

~ The Company is committed to provide a protective environment at workplace for all its women employees. To
ensure that every woman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as mandated under “The Sexual.
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” the Company has in
place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its women employees.

During the year 2020-2021, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment and
hence no complaint is pending as on 31-03-2021 for redressal.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT ‘ :

Significant material orders passed by regulators : Hon’ble Supreme Court of India, vide its order dt 14.10.2019 in
the case of Bikram Chatterji & Ors (Petitioner's) vs Union Of India & Ors. (Respondent) has dealt with
Financial transaction of Amrapali Group of Companies with various companies including Sureka Group of
Companies, has ordered Mg, Director & Father & brother of the Mg. Director to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores
in the Registry of the Court on or before 30.11.2019. Since the amount has not been deposited only the details of
Properties have been submitted , the case is still pending before Hon'ble, Supreme Court of India. However, a
specific liability of Rs. 7.22 Crores have been determined against the company by the Forensic Auditors and

confirmed by the Hen'ble Supreme Court of India, provisions of which has not been made in the Books of
accounts for the year ended 31.03. 2020.

Impact of Covid-19: A nation-wide lockdown was declared by the Government of India wef March 24, 2020
due fo out-break of Covid-19 pandemic, which was extended in phases upto May 31, 2020. This pandemic has
resulted in significant decrease in economic activities across all the sectors including that of our company. The
Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the COVID- 19 pandemic on the carrying



value of property, plant and equipment, inventories, receivables and other assets. In developing the assumptions
relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statement has used internal and external sources of
information and conciuded that no adjustments are required to the financial results. Given the dynamic nature of
pandemic the Company will continue to monitor the developing scenario for any material changes.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
There is no change in-the nature of business of your Company during the year under review.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has identified all key internal financial controls, which impacts the financial statements, as part of
Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). The SOPs are designed for all critical processes wherein financial
transactions are undertaken. The SOPs cover the standard processes, risks, key controls and each process is
identified to a process owner. The financial controls are tested for operating effectiveness through management
. ongoing monitoring and review process and independently by the Internal Audit. In our view the Internal
Financial Controls, effecting the financial statements are adequate and are operating effectively.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly. The internal control is exercised through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It is
supplemented by internal audits conducted by in house trained personnel. The audit observations and corrective
action taken thereon are periodically reviewed by the audit committee to ensure effectiveness of the internal
control system. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for
preparing {inancial statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of persons. Apart from the
above the company has engaged M/s A G D & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Faridabad to conduct
Internal Audit during the year 2020-21.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:

A Public Limited Company in the name of Bihariji Finance and Traders Limited was got incorporated on
19.01.1974 with registration certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana vide
Registration Certificate No. 7047 of 1973-74 with seven subscribers to the Memorandum of Association with the
object of finance and trading business. The Certificate of commencement of business was also granted by ROC
to the company on the same day. Subsequently, the fresh Certificate of Incorporation was obtained by the
company on 20.02.1986 changing the name of the company from Bihariji Finance and Traders Limited to
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited with the object of takingup the business of iron & steel products apart from

continuing with the finance business since the company was having in its main objects the business of financing
industrial enterprises.

On the amendment in the Reserve Bank of India Act relating to the Non-banking Financial Companies according
to which all the non-banking financial companies were required to be got registered with the Reserve Bank of
India and accordingly the company was registered on 10.03.1998. ‘

It is a cash rich company and has earned substantial profits during the last three years. The management is
hopetul that the real estate business will increase its profits substantially in addition to the company’s earnings
from its investment activity and its bottom line projects.

RISKS & CONCERNS:

At Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited, all key functions and divisions are independently responsible to monitor risk
associated within their respective areas of operation such as financing and dealing in the sale/purchase of
securities of other body corporate. Since the trading of securities is governed by the fluctuating trend of the
market of securities listed on Stock Exchange not only of the country but also of abroad as well as the
government policies from time to time, profitability of the company is very much volatile.



Your company has identified the following risks with possible impact on the company and the mitigation plans
of the company:

Key Risk Impact on the Company Mitigation Plans
Interest Rate-risk. Any increase in interest rate can | Dependence on debt is minimum and we
affect the finance cost. have sufficient funds with Banks to
settle the entire debt in case need arises.
Compliance risk. Any default can attract heavy | By regularly monitoring and reviewing
penal provisions. , of changes in the regulatory framework

: and timely compliance thereof.

Fluctuations in the values of | Profitability of the company is | By diversifying the portfolio so as to

Securities listed on Stock | dependent on fluctuating trend of | minimize the impact of wide

Exchanges the market of securities listed on | fluctuations in market prices of
: Stock Exchange. securities.

External environment remains uncertain and challenging. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe
and in India and consequential nationwide lock down since March 24, 2020, has caused a significant decline and
volatility in the global as well as Indian financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities. The industry
growth is subdued for FY 2019-20 and to be negatively impacted in first half of FY 2020-21 due to effect of the
lock down imposed due to COVID — 19.The recovery of the underlying economy w111 be slow, and it will take
around few quarters for normalcy to come back across sectors. '

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN:15328N ) were appointed by the shareholders as the
Statutory Auditors of the company at 46th AGM of the Company held on 26™ September, 2020 for a period of five years till
the conclusion of 51" AGM to be held in the year 2025,

AUDITORS’ REPORT:

Auditors’ observations in their Report are explained in various notes to the accounts and, therefore, do not call
for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

The Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with section 204 of the Act have appointed Ms Jyoti
Arya, Practicing Company Secretary (M. No.-A48050/ COP-17651) of M/s. Jyoti Arya & Associates, Company
Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors-to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for the FY 2020-21 The
Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2020-21 is placed as annexure to this report

- No adverse comments have been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary.

CONSERVATION . OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO:

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies(Accounts) Rules,
2014, with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings/outgo :

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
Measures taken, additional investments and impact on reduction of energy consumptlon
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy. Nil

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION .
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption : NA

(1) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation & (ii) Benefits derwed
as a result of the above efforts & (m) Technology Imported during the last three years.



Following steps have been taken for enhancing productivity and quality improvements, resulting in enhanced
safety and environmental protection measures and conservation of energy:- NA

1. Expenditure on R&D: -NA-

( A) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

( Rs. in Lacs)
2020 -2021 2019-2020
a) F.O.B. Value of Exports Nil Nil
‘b) Earning in foreign exchange Nil Nil
c) Foreign Exchange out go — Travelling Nil Nil

NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

Not apphcable as the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company durmg the
year under review.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

No sxgmﬁcant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals during the year impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

'DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary
during the financial year 2020-21, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 and the comparison of remuneration with the
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof.

S. | Name of | Ratio of | % Increase in the | % increase in the | Average percentile
N | Director/ KMP Remuneratio | Remuneration median increase already made in
) n of Director remuneration of | the salaries of employees
to  median employees other than the managerial
remuneration personnel in the Tlast
of Employee financial year and its

comparison with  the
percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration
and justification thereof
and point out if there are

any exceptional
circumstances for
increase in the

managerial remuneration

There has been no increase in the remuneration of any director/KMPs/employees during the year 2020-21.

Further it is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other Employees.



GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no dlSClOSl]IC or reporting is required in respect of the following 1tems as there were no -
transactions on these 1tems durmg the year undgr review:

a) Issue of equrty shares with differential nghts as to dividend, voting or, otherw:se :
b) Issue of shares (1nclud.1ng sweat equity shares) to enployees of the Company under any scheme save and
- except ESOS referred to in this Report,

c) As there is no subsidiary neither the Managmg Director nor the Whole-time Diréctor of the ‘Company
receive any remuneration or commission from its subsidiaries. '

d) During the year under review, néither any fraud .of any kind on or by the Company has been noticed by -
the Board of Directors of the Company fior, reported by the Auditors of the: Company The Company has -
-an intetnal financial control system ‘commensurate to the size of the- busmess in place.
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Your Directors wish to express their gratitude to the Banks, Employees.as welI as: Customers for, thexr t1mely heIp‘
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- Date: September 03,2021

Veena Aggarwal

[ (Managmg Dlrector) ' - (Director).

DIN: 00054929  DIN: 00060415




BIHARUJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Cbmpaliy’s Philosophy on Corpbrate Governance

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate
Governance witha view to :- :

- Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent
financial management and high standard of business ethics: and
- Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and
transactions of the Company
2.  Board of Directors

(i Composition :-

The Board of Directors comprised of Four Directors as under:-

‘ Promoter _
Name of Director Brief Particulars Category
1.Shri N.K. Sureka He is an Industrialist having 27 years’ expericnce in | Executive

the Steel Industry. He joined the Board as promoter
director wef 1st October, 2003 and was appointed as
an Honorary Managing Director wef. 1 October,
2003 :

Non—Independent

2. Smt. Veena Agarwal | She is in business having 37 years’ experience inthe | Non-Executive
area of general finance and investment. She joined the
Board as promoter director wef. 13" June, 2014.

Independent .
3. Shri Rannveer Singh | He is in business having experience of around 06 yearsin | Non-exXecutive
Rishi : the field of steel industry. He joined the Board as an

independent director wef 25% February, 2019

4.Shri Vinayak Sureka He is in business having experience in the field of general | Non-execuiive
management & human resource. He joined the Board as an
Independent director wef 12% of Qctober, 2020,

The Company keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and operations and
provides an overail industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry from time to time

2 (ii) Board Meetihgs and attendance

Ten Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended on 31" March, 2021 and the gap between two
Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings. During the year a separate meeting of the independent dircctors was held inter-alia to review the
performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole, '



The details of dates on which Board meetings were held during the year 2020-21 are given under Directors
Report:-

2. (iii) Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings and last Annual General Mceting
(AGM) and the number of Companies and committees where he is Director/Member:

S Name of Director Category of Number of | Attendance at | Number of Number of
No. Directorship Board the Last Directorships | committee
Meetings AGM held in public Co. positions held in
Aftended on- Including this | public ,
29.09.2018 company Companies(Audit/
: Stakeholder
Conunittees)
including this
company
1 Shri N.K. Sureka Executive 09 Yes 02 02
2 Smt. Veena Aggarwal Non-Executive 06 : No 04 04
3 Shri. Dheeraj Arora* Non-Executive 03 Yes NA NA
4 rs{?sr;li}iannveer- Singh Non-Executive to .No 05 08
5 Shri Vinayak Sureka** Non-Executive 04 NA 02 03
*Resigned wef 09.10.2020
**Appointed wef12.10.2020
Other Directorships
S Name of the Director Names of the Public Companies where Category of directorship
No. the person is a director
1 Shri N.X. Sureka Mauria Udyog Ltd. Promoter Director-Executive
2 Smt, Veena Aggarwal 1.Mauria Udyog Ltd. Non- Executive- Non-Independent
2.Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd Non- Executive- Non-Independent
3.Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants Ltd. Non- Executive- Non-Independent
3 Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi 1. Mauria Udyog Ltd. Independent-Non-Executive
2.Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd. Independent-Non-Executive
3.Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd. Independent-Non-Executive
4.8ri Narayan Rajkumar Merchants Ltd. Independent-Non-Executive
4 Shri Vinayak. Sureka Lotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd. - | Independent —Non-executive J

» Chart setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors:-

Core skills/expertise/ competencies identified by the board of directors Those actually available with
as required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to | the board
function effectively

L. Ability to understand Financial Markets As per the Board, all these
2. Ability to understand Regulatory/Statutory framework applicable to the skills/expertise/ competencies are

Company available with the Board
Quick decision making :

3. .

4. Understanding of Company’s business :

5. Experience in developing policies and processes relating to corporate
governance




Leaderships skills for guiding the management team
Ability to formulate long term and short term business strategies
Ability to understand Financial Statements

gs

- » Confirmation by the Board regarding Independent Directors

The Board of Directors do hereby confirm that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the
conditions specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are
independent of the management. ‘

> Detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director who resions before the expirv of
his tenure along_with a confirmation by such director that there are no other material reasons
other than those provided

‘During the year Mr. Dheeraj Arora an independent director resigned from the Board of Directors wef
October 09, 2020 on account of his other professional obligations. He has confirmed in his resignation
letter dated October 09, 2020 that there are no other material reasons other than those provided as
aforesaid. '

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013( here-in-after known the “Act” ). During the year Shri Dheeraj Arora, chairman of the committee
ceased to be a director wef 09-10-2020 due to resignation. Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi a member(Independent —
Non-Executive director) was appointed in his place as Chairman of this committee, Shei Vinayak Sureka joined
the committee wef 12-10-2020. This committee presently consisted of three directors, viz.

1. Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi, (Non-Executive Independent)-Chairman
. Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka (Executive Director)-Member and
3. Shri Vinayak Sureka (Non-Executive Independent)-Member

(i)  The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Act.

(iiy The Audit Committee had Six Meetings during the financial year 2020-21 ended on 31® March, 2021 as

per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said mectings, are as under:-

Attendance of Directors at the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year 2020-21:-

Name of Director Date of Meetings
‘ 05.05.2020 | 29.07.2020 | 01.09.2020 | 14.09.2020 | 10.11.2020 | 11.02.2021
Shri Dheeraj Arora Yes Yes No No NA NA
Shri N.K. Sureka Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Rannveer Singh Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Rishi
Shri Vinayak Sureka NA NA NA NA Yes Yes

*Resigned wef 09,10.2020
**dppointed wef12.10.2020

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE;

Your directors have constituted the Nomination And Remuneration Committee (*NRC”) presently comprising of
Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi (Non-Executive Independent) as Chairman, in place of Shri Dheeraj Arora who
.resigned from the Board wef 09-10-2020, Smt. Veena Aggarwal (Non-Executive Non-Independent) and Shri
Vinayak Sureka (Non-Executive Independent) wef 12-10-2020 as members. :




The said committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the Board a
policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; formulation
of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board, devising a policy on Board diversity and
identifying persons who are qualified to become directors in accordance with the criteria laid down and to
‘recommend to the board their appointment and removal.

Attendance of Directors at the Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings heId'during the financial year
2020-21:- ' ‘

Name of Director ‘ __Date of Meetings
04.08.2020 08.10.2020
Shri Dheeraj Arora* Yes No
Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Yes Yes
Smt. Veena Aggarwal No Yes
Shri Vinayak Sureka** NA NA
*Resigned wef 09.10.2020

**Appointed wef12.10.2020
Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Director:
Criteria for evaluation of the Independent Directors;

Experience and ability to contribute to the decision making process

Problem solving approach and guidance to the Management

Attendance and Participation in the Meetings -

Personal competencies and contribution to strategy formulation

Contribution towards statutory compliances, monitoring of controls and Corporate Governance

The evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire board of directors which shall include

AR E e

by

a. Performance of the directors; and .
b. Fulfillment of the independence criteria as specified in these regulations and their independence
from the management:
Provided that in the above evaluation

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Act, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy which provides guidance on:

Selection Criteria for Directors:

 The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as a Director on the Board of the
‘Company:

Skills and Experience: The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience in one or more fields of
technical operations, finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, public administrative services,
corporate governance, or any other discipline related to the Company’s business.

Age Limit: The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should not have attained
the age of seventy (70) years.

Conflict of Interest: The candidate should not hold Directorship in any competitor company, and should not
have any conflict of interest with the Company.



1«

Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorship should not exceed the number
prescribed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements.

Independence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have any direct or
indirect material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the requirements imposed under the
Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements

Selection Criteria for Senior Management: _
As per policy, Senior Management for the purpose of this policy shall mean employees hired at the level of

- Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads or equivalent positions. The policy provides that the candidate

should have appropriate qualifications, skills and experience for discharging the role. The qualifications, skills
and experience of each such position shall be defined in the job description, which will be maintained by the HR
function,

Remuneration for Directors, KMP and other Employees: :
The policy provides that the remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees shall be based on the following
key principles:

* Pay for performance: Remuneration of Executive Directors, KMP and other employees is dependent on
short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goal. The
remuneration of Non-Executive Directors shall be decided by the Board based on the profits of the
Company and industry benchmarks. '

* Balanced rewards to create sustainable value: The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the Directors and employees of the Company and encourage
behavior that is aligned to sustainable value creation.

* Competitive compensation: Total target compensation and benefits are comparable to peer companies in

the manufacturing industry and commensurate to the qualifications and experience of the concerned
- individual. '

* Business Ethics: Strong governance processes and stringent risk management policies are adhered to, in

order to safeguard our stakeholders’ interest.

Performance Evaluation:
The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires the Chairman to initiate -
the performance evaluation process in the months of January-March every year. The performance

evaluation is conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The process highlights are as
under:

a) Board: Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the
self-evaluation forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman
discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at the
Board Meeting '

b) Committees: Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation form and shares feedback with
the Chairman. The Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and
later with the entire Board at the Board Meeting, :

¢} Chairman and Executive Directors: Each Board member completes the peer. evaluation form.
' Independent Directors discuss the peer evaluation forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback
with the Chairman, The Chairman conveys feedback individually to the concerned Directors.

d) Independent Directors: Fach Board member completes the peer evaluation and shares feedback
with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually o the concerned Directors,



Remuneration to Directors: .

Sitting fees of Rs.250/- for attending Board Meeting is paid to each of the directors, who are not paid any
remuneration. There is no pecuniary relationship and transactions with Non-Executive Directors.

Since Shri N. K. Su_réka opted to be an honorary Managing Director of the company, no remuneration in the
capacity as Managing Director was paid to him during the financial year 2020-21 ended on 3 1st March, 2020.

Sitting fees paid to Directors for meetings of the Board/Committee during 2020-21:-

No of Meetings attended Rs,
Shri N.K. Sureka ' 09 2250/-
Smt. Veena Aggarwal 06 1500/- -
Shri. Dheeraj Arora 03 750/-
Smt. Rannveer Singh Rishi 10 2250/-
Shri Vinayak Sureka ‘ 04 ‘ 1000

Total 32 8000/-

» Service contracts, notice period, severance fees.- N.A.
» Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors. - Nil

4. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Your directors have re-constituted the existing Shareholders’ Grievance Committee by broadening the scope to
include all security holders and their grievance- redressal as part of the new mandatory Committee to be called .
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee presently comprising of Smt. Veena Aggarwal (Non-Executive) as
Chairman, in place of Shri Dheeraj Arora who resigned from the Board wef 09-10-2020, Shri Rannveer Singh
Rishi and Shri Vinayak Sureka (Non-Exccutive Independent) wef 12-10-2020 as members.

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (“SRC”) shall consider and resolve the grievances of sedurity holders
. of the company. ' ' '

During the year 2020-2021, Stakeholders Committee met four-times and provided status updates to the Board of
directors of the company:-

Attendance of Directors at the SRC Meetings held during the financial year 2020-21 .-

Name of Director Date of Meetings

12.05.2020 10.07.2020 10.10.2020 12.01.2021
Shri Dheeraj Arora Yes No No NA
Smt. Veena Aggarwal No Yes ' Yes No
Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Yes Yes Yes _ Yes
Shri Vinayak Sureka NA NA NA Yes

Status of Share-transfer/ Shareholder’s complaint during the year 2020-21:
Number of pending transfers o Nil

Number of Shareholders®
Complaints received Nil



Number of Complaints :

Not solved. ' Nil

6. Code of Conduct for the Directors & Senior Managerial Personnel

In compliance to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has laid down a code of
conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personne] and all Board Members and Senior
Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance of code of conduct as on 31st March, 2015 and a declaration to
that effect duly signed by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this report,

7. Details of Prospectus & letter of offer

No Prospectus & letter of offer for issuances and related filings were made to the stock exchange where it is
listed. |

8. General Body Meetings

Details of Location and time of hold; ng of last three AGMs

AGMfor . | Venue Date Time Special Resolution Passed
the
financial
ear
2017-2018 602, Chiranjiv 29-09-2018 { 12:00 Noon | 1) To Approval the appointment of Sh,
44™ AGM Tower,43, Nehru Dheeraj Arora (DIN: 06897134) as a Non-
' Place Executive Independent Director.
New Delhi-110019. _
2018-2019 602, Chiranjiv 28-09-2019 | 12:00 Noon | None
45" AGM Tower,43, Nehru
Place
New Delhi-110019 -
2019-20 602, Chiranjiv 26-09-2020 | 12:00 Noon | None
46" AGM Tower,43, Nehru
Place

N_ew Delhi-110019

As per the provisions of the Act and SERI Listing Regulations, 2015, the shareholders were given the option to
vote on all resolutions through electronic means, and by means of poll at the AGM. Mrs. Rachna Mittal, ACS,
M.No.-A29072,CQOP-16042, of RACHNA MITTAL AND ASSOCIATES Company Secretaries, in practice at
Faridabad was appointed as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner at 44® & 45" AGMs, Whereas for the 46" AGM, M/sAGD & Associates, Chartered
Accountants in Practice (FRN:0335 52N} was the Scrutinizer for the aforesaid purpose.

Postal ballot in last 3 years

. There was no resolution required to be passed through Postal Ballot during the last three years

Details of special resolution proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot and procedure for
. Postal Ballot;



At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, there is no Resolution required to be conducted through Postal Ballot.
However with amendment in section 110 of the Companies Act 2013 any item of business required to be
transacted through postal ballot may be transacted at general meetings which are required to provide the facility to
members to vote by electronic means under section 108 in the manner provided in that section.

10  Disclosure
(a) Materially Significant related party transactions

During the period, no transaction of material nature, had been entered into by the Company with the
management or their relatives that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock .
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years. '

There was no instance of penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any

statutory authority as well as non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets during the last three
years. '

11. Means of Communication

The quarterly and yearly results are pﬁb]ished in English in widely circulating -
“Money Makers” and in Hindi in “Maha Laxmi” from Delhi & Haryana.

12. General Shareholder information

AGM : Date, time and venue ' 47" AGM to be held on Tuesday, the
28th September, 2021 at 12:00 Noen.
at 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New
Delhi-110019 :

» Financial Calendar (Tentative) :

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2021 13™ August, 2021
declared on :

Results for quarter ending September 30,2021 14™ November,2021
Results for quarter ending December 31, 2021 14t February, 2021
Audited Results for the entire Financial Year

ending March 31, 2022 30" May, 2022

Date of Book closure Wednesday, the 22™ September, 2021
to Tuesday, the 28™ September, 2021
(both days inclusive)

Stock Code/Symbol BIUL on Metropolitan Sock Exchange(MSEI)
Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSI.. INE073F01018 _
High/low of market price of the Company’ . The shares have not been traded
shares traded on the Stock Exchange during during the financial year 2020-21

the financial year ended 31st March, 2015



- Registrar & Transfer Agents

Share Transfer System

The last quoted price was of Rs.24/-

per share as per transactions on Delhi
Stock Exchange held on 28-08-2001.
Since the Delhi Stock Exchange was not
conducting any trading of securities of its
listed companies, the securities of the
Company were traded the Guwahati Stock
Exchange during the financial 2002-03

@ Rs.3.50 per share per the transactions
on 10-02-2003, -

M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer
Services (P) Ltd., BEETAL
HOUSE, 99, Madangir, Behind
Local Shopping Centre, Near
Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir,

New Delhi — 110062

Phone No. 29961281 (6 Lines)
Fax No. 29961284

All the transfers received are processed
by the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent. Share Transfers are registered
and returned within maximum of 15
days from the date of lodgment if

~ documents are complete in all respect.
In case the shares are transferred
through Demat mode, the procedure is
adopted as stated in Depositories Act,
1696,

¢ Share holding pattern as on 31-03-2021

Cateéorv No. of Shares

Percentage

Promoters 33,28,310

55.47

Persons acting in concert
Mutual Funds and UTI
Banks, Financial Institution &
Insurance Companies,

FII’s

Corporate Bodies

Indian Public

NRIs/ OCBs

Total

26,71,690 44.53

60,00,000 100.00




» Distribution of shareholding as on 31" Mareh, 2021.

SHARE HOLDING OF NOMINAL NUMBER OF % TO NQ OF SHARES AMOUNTINRS %TO
VALUE OF RS. 10 SHAREHOLDERS TOTAL TOTAL
UP TO 5000 158 78.21 790. 790000 00132

5001 TO 10000 1 ’ 0.49 . 1000 10000.00 0.0167
1001 TO 20000 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.0000
20001 TO 30{!!}6 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.0000
30001 TO 45000 0 0.00 0 6.00 0.0000
40001 TO 50000 -1 0.4% 5000 50000.00 0.0833
50001 TO 100000 ) 3 ‘ 1.48 26000 260000.00 0.4333
100001 AND ABOVE 39 19.30 5967210 59672100.00 99.4535

TOTAL--->>> ] 202 100.00 6000000 64000000.00 100.0000

Details of Compliance With Mandatory Requiremehts Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015: The
Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations including
compliances mentioned in Part A to Part D of Schedule II.

In case the securities are suspended from trading, the directors report shall explain the
reason thereof:

N/A. The securities of the Company have never been suspended from trading

» Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

Liquidity:- OQut of a total number of 60,00,000 Equity Shares of the Company 40,30,610

constituting over 67.17% of the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital were held in
dematerialised form as on March 31, 2021,

Outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or
any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity:
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments till date.

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Information in this regard is nil as no funds were raised

through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A)
during the year under review,

A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of

companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority —Certificate
Obtained & Attached herewith.

Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding
compliance of conditions of corporate governance —Certificate obtained & Attached herewith

(e) Total Fees For All Services Paid By The Listed Entity And Its Subsidiaries, On A Consolidated Basis, To

The Statutory Auditor And Al Entities In The Network Firm/Network Entity Of Which The Statutory
Auditor Is A Part - -

The required information relating to Fees paid to the Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20 is given as under:-



Name of the Company - |Fees paid for Audit Fees paid for other services
. (Including Tax Audit) (Rs.) |(Rs.)
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. 130,000 INA

Fees paid to the all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part

Name of the Company Fees paid for Audit Fees paid for other services
NA - NA NA

(f) Disclosures In Relation To The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And
Redressal) Act, 2013:-

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year - NIL
b.  Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year - NIL
¢. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year — NIL

13. Declaration of Manaﬂinu Directoron Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Senior Managerial Personnel was adopted by the Board of
Directors. All the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed that they have complied with
the code of conduct during the financial year ended on 31* March, 2021. B ¢

N. K. Suréhy
Manraging Director
DIN- 00054929
Place : New Delhi ‘
Date : 03 September, 2021




BIHARLJI ISPATUDYOG LIMITED
‘ Annexure - IT

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section-134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

. - Companies (Accounts). Rules, 2014, - i . R R IR
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrarigements entered into by the compainy jwith
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies-Act, 2013 inchuding
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. ‘ -

- 1. Details of cohtract_s or.arrangements or ti;ansaiéfioﬁs during FY 202@)52'1 not at. Arm’s .
length basis: - - S b o '

SL. No. |- ' _Particulars — | Details
) | Name (s) of the related party & nafure of relationship o 1 Nil
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction | L ] N
¢) | Duration of the cotitracts/arrangements/transaction R | Nil

d) | Salient terms of the confracts or ara gements or transaction including the | Nil.
value, ifany - : _ - . T
©) 1| Justification for entering into such eontracts or arrahgemerts or tfansactions’ _Nil
f) | Date of approval’by the Board ' S NIl
g)' | Amount paid as advances, if any ) _ - | Nil
h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required | Nil
under ﬁrst,proviso'-tp section 188 - : - '

2. Details of material contracts or arra géments_or transactions diring the FY 2020-21 at
Arm’s length basis: i S

SL. No, ' .. Particulars - , '. ‘ Details

a) ! Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship S R Y

b) _| Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction o o Nil

¢) . i Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction - IONil

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction. including the | Nil | o
_ | valug, ifany N ‘ : L

e) | Date of approval by the Board . _ ' ‘ | N

) | Amount paid as advances, if any | , - | Nit

S

ey O™ -
Navneet Kumar Sureka : | _ ~ Veena Aggarwal
Managing Director T _ o ' ' Director

'DIN-00054929- -  DIN-000G0415



BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOQOG LIMITED, 47" AGM
CIN: 1.27109DL1974PLC007047

Annexure

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
sl A DN EMPLOYFES

Pursuant to provisions of secti’on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and
Remunerafrion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the details of remuneration of the employees are given below:

(a) Top10 Employee in terms of remuneration who were Employed throughout the financial year 2020-21:

Nature Of If employee is Last
Employme | Qualificatio [ Date of rel&}twe ofany | Employ o
Annual " nt n and Commenc Director or ment % of
S Designati . Manager, before | Equity
Name Gross(R { (Whether experience | ement of . - .
No on. provide the Joining | Capita
s.) Contractu of the Employme 1
al or employee nt name of such the held
Otherwise ' Director of | Compan
Manager Ly
“1 RXK. CFO 3,22,226 | Otherwise LLB 30-06-2016 No NA 0.54
Sharma , _
Slll\x/ffséta Company | ' ACS : : :
-2 o 1,80,000 | Otherwise (Mn. No.- | 12-04-2018 No NA 0.30
‘Agarwa | Secretary
: A36216)

. (b) Employees who were in the receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs, 1,02,00,000 or more per annum : N.A
F (c) Employed for part of the financial year and was in receipt of remuneration not less than Rs. 8,50,000 per month : N\ A,

+{d) Employee who was in receipt.of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or whole time director
b or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than 2% of the equity shares
of the Company : NA

.;-‘-I‘s'ote:
1 There were no employee in the Company, throughout the financial year or part of the year, who were in receipt of
‘ remuneration aggregating Rs, 1,02,00,000 or more per annum or Rs. 8,50,000 per month.

P

(N.K. Suyeka)

Mg. Director
Date: 03-09-2021
Piace: New Delhi

B



JY OTI ARYA & ASS.CIATES

(Company Secretaries)

' * Form No. MR-3 e
SECRETARIAL AUDI ,,REEGRT o

: [ Pursuant to seciwn 204( i ) of the Compdmes Acr 201 34:ma‘¢ule
No g af the Compames (Appointment and Remunerauon Persannel)
' B Rules, 2014]’__ - . :

“The Members o ..

/We -have conducts seirel ‘ s . statutory provisions.

‘2 manner that PED :ﬁ: iefus _ ‘ corfigrate conducty/statutory

‘ ct.\mph_cmw um] ' ‘ '
"“Based on my/our vgr < > ‘ iil ] mited’s books, papers,
: ' s i pmpany and also the
sentatives. during the
, ; : i npany has, during the
audit period coverinkithetinancial e 0 : with the statutory

provisions listed hé . Fomj pe; —s_sés and compliance- - :

,-..) ‘ “mechanism in place 1 ade heretnafter:

T/we have examined the books, ‘pap rs, minute books forms and returns 'ﬁl:ed -and other records
maintained by .the Company for the ﬁnancml year ended on 31st March, 2021 accordmg to the
_provisions of

(i) ‘The Companies Act, 2013 (the- Act) and the: rifles madé thengundérx;
(i)  The ‘Securitries' Contracts (Regulation) .Ac't,11956 (‘SCRA’) and the fu_les mgde thereunder; '

(iii)_ ‘ ,-Th.c Dcpositories Act, 1996 and the Regu_lat—ion's_ and Bye—iaw-s framed ghe_reurgc_l_er;

'-(iv) - Foreign Exchange Management Act 1999 and the u'ules and regulatxons made

“External Commercial Borrowings;

K—OOQ DDA LIG FLATS POCKET-C, MOLARBAND NEW DELHI 110076
: PI—IONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E~MAIL-~ cs]yotlarxa@gmall .Com

. . 3



(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines . prescribed under the Secunues and Exchange Board
* of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act).- : | :

_(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indra (Substantlal Acqu1s1t10n of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; . ! ; | e ,

{b) The. Securities -and Exchange Board . of I dla (Prohrbrnon of Insider- Tradmg) e

I Regulanons 1992 and the SEBI (Prnh1b1tion of Insnder Tradmg) Regulauons 2015 as-

amended 7

(e) The ‘Securities and - Exchange Board of - Tndia (Issue of Capltal and Drsclosure '
" Requirements). Regulanons 2009; (Not applrcable to-the Company during the Aud1tPenod),

(d) The Securltles -and Exchange . Board of India (Employee Stock: 0pt10n ~ Scheme- . and

, Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Gu1de11nes 1999 {Not- applrcable to the Company

dundg the Audit Period); . '

‘ (e The Securities and Exchange . Board! of India- (Issue “and L1st1ng of Debt Secuntres) .

’“‘: Regulanons 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit: Period);.. X ' ‘

- " () The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regrst:rars to an-Issue and Share Transfer.
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companles Act and deahng with client; L

'(g) The - Securltres and Exchange - ‘Boatd  of Indra (Del:{stmg of ‘Equxty Shares) ‘

- "Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); -

'(h) The Securities and -Exchange Board: of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulatlons

1998; (Not apphcable to the Company durmg the Audit Perrod) and; - '

(i) The Securmes and Excharige Board of Ind1a (Lrstmg Obhgatrons and D1sclosure_ .

Requnements) Regu]anons 2015. : . _ .

i

(vi) (Mention rhe other laws as'may be applicable.specﬁiﬁcally to the compan&); ' ;

,The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;
: The Factories Act, 1948; :

The Employees Provident Fund and, Mrsce]laneous Provisions Act, 1952

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976; o : ! R
The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961; ' '
The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Preventlon Prohlbmon and Redressal) '
Act, 2013. ' I . o S

[SNET NPT E g

[/we have also examined compliance with the apphcable clauses of the followrng

(i) Secretaual ‘Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretanes c{f Indra— generallyr

‘ comphed with. ,

' - (i) .- The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company wrth Delhr Stock Exchange ermted o
“and Metropohtan Stock Exchange of Indra Limited, S - -

Dunng the penod under review the Company has comphed with the prowsmns of the Act .
Rules Regulations, Gmdehnes Standards ectc.  as mentioned.above. :

2

557 o, 43050 YA
\ CP. No. 17651 ) &)



T/we furthef repor,t that
. . L2

_The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with | proper balance. of: ExecutIVeT)lrectors, )
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Dlrectors During the penod under review, M. Dheera_] )
Arora, Non-¢xecutive indepéndent director of the. Company remgned from the Board of Dlrectors wef. -

0™ Octobex‘ 2020 and Mr. Vmayak Sureka. _]oxned the Board asa Non-execuﬂve mdependent duector R

w.e.f. 12" October2020 : ) R T T
Adequate. notice is given to all dlrectors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board Meetmgs
Agenda and detailed notes on agenda ‘were sent at least seven days in advance, and 4 system. exists for
sdeking and pbtaining further information and clanficatlons on the agenda items: before the meeting and -

far me‘aningfr.ll participation at:the meetmg _‘; S : o }

Al decns:or']s at Board Meetings and Committee Meetmgs are carrled out unammously as recorded inthe -
- nnnutes of the meetmgs of the Board of Directors or Comrmttees of the Board as the case may be

Vwe further report that there are. adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate W1th the

'size’ and operations of ‘the company to monitor and ensure comphance with, apphcable laws ‘tules,

regulanons and Gulde]mes : '
t

- This Report is to be read with our 1etter of even date- whlch is annexed as Annexure A and forms an'

dntegralpartofth:sreport SR - S S ! R

FORJYOTIARYA&ASSOCIATES T N
(G—‘Ompany'S beretaries) . -

-(Rropr:etor) _ .
Membership No. A4805O ;
COP No. 17651 ' T
UDIN: A048050C000868430
Date: 01/09/2021 - ‘ - s
Place: New Delhj - , o : o ' o \\
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T JYOTI ARYA&ASSOCIATES

B

( Company Sxfuret

: : (Company Secretarms)ﬂ

TO B
The Memi?ers '
M/S BIHARIJE ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
| 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nchru Place
‘ New Deiln - 110019

- OLir report of even dateg

¢ of the company. Our
R our audit.

to obtam reasonable
The. verification was
ecords We behcve that
‘opinjon, -

cial records ‘and Books of

: I 4: ,Whme ~ever I’»@& bout the compliarice of -

,]aWS rulesa “{g aHons and

, rules, regulations,

standards is - ed to the verification

6. The Secretari
' of the efficacy
‘company

i 'ty of the company nor -
0 ‘_duct,ed the affairs’ of the

\ L s ’ ) ,_‘-: t
mnnomql ARYS, SASSOCIATES | " N

lembership No.-Ad 8050 - ' | .

COP No.-17651

UDIN: A048050C000868430 - o - s

Date: 01/09/2021
‘Place: New Delhi

KOOQ DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOIARBAND NEW DELHI-110076
| PHONE NO. +81- ~9541287622 ~E—-MAIL- csjyotiarya@gmail.com -



CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To L

“The Members:

M/S BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Netru Place, e
New Delhi- 110019 R

We have exammed the compliance-of conditions of' Corporate Governance by M/s~ h _
Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2021, as per tlie relévant provisions of -
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obhgatlons and Disclosure Requlrements) Regulatlons
2015 for the period from A

Management and cons’-‘i ‘
and Exohange Board 9

mentioned Securmes :
Regulations, 2015, as

We further state that §
nor of the efficiency i
Company.

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
{Company Secretaries

7 W.No. 48050
GRin 47654

(Ploprletor) : . S
Membership No. -A48050 _ R
COP No.-17651 ' ' :
UDIN: A048050C000868421

Date: 01/09/2021

Place: New Delhi

.

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-.C, MOLARBAND, NEW DLL]II 110076
PHONE NO., +91-85841287622 ~E-MAIlL- csivotiarvat@email.cam

JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

- (Company Secretaries) :



JYOTI ARYA & ASSO CIATES

(Company Secretaries)

' CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuaut to Regulatlon 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obhgatlons
 and Disclosure Requlrements) Regulations, 2015)

To
The Membets
- M/S BIHARLII ISPAT UDYOG LIIVIITED
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, - T S
NewDe]hl-.~110019 .

I/We have examined the relevant registets, records forms returns-and dlsclqsures received. ﬁ'om the
Directors of M/s BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED having CIN. L27109DL.1974PLC0O07047 and
having registered office g iower, 43, Nebs 1= 110019 ('heremaﬁer
referred to as ‘the Conipg urpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordj ‘clause 10(i)-of the
- Securities Exchangg ements) Reguilations,
— 2015, R

ficatmns (mcludmg

nsidered necessary” \

certify that none of

ear ending on 3]st

; ing as Directors of
iate Affalrs

- In'my/our opinion & .
Directors Ident1ﬁca

March 2021 have &
companies by the S¢

“Sr.No. 161 s wDIN Sy -ppointment
i avnephRd iy Svireka e ! /1072003
5 o _ Hod, L TR
3 n ; i : 3 022019
4 it ? 17110/2020

aft opinion on these'

_ respon51b1hty of them _
"5 ture VJabﬂlty of the\

based on our verificati T
Company nor of the efﬁcxmi
of the Company,

JYOTI ARYA o N\
(Proprietor) "
Membership No.-A48050

COP No.-17651 .

UDIN: AD48050C000868408

Date: 01/09/2021

Place: New Delhi

K009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110078
PHONE NQ. +91-9541287622 ~E-MAIL- csivotiarva@email.com -




l w4 #13, St. No. 2, Gurudwara Road,

Jawahar Colony, NIT,

Charanyjit Singh & Associates Faridabad-121005

Mobile : 087008-24272
Chartered Accountants E-mail Cacharanjit@ymeiif.(':bm_

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPOR’I‘
TO THE MEMBERS OF BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED : j\
Report on the Audit of the Stan'da'lone Financial Statements o (
Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying Financidd Stsements of BFHARTJT T1SPAT UDYOG
LIMITED("the Company”), which romprlses the Balance Sheet 2s.at March 31, 2021, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended
on that date and a summatry of significant accounting policies and nther explanatory information.

‘

I vur opinion aad to the best of our informadon and according o the explunations given w us, the
aforesnid financial statemeniy gvv the inforination tequired by le Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner-so requiréd and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribe under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“AS7} and other aceounting principles penerally Qccepted in India, of the state af affairs of the

Company us atMaxe h A1, 2024, thie profir, ehanges in'equity and it cash flows for the venr coded un G
darte. '

=

Basis for Opirﬁbn:

,_ We conducted cur -1ud1t of the Financial Statements in accord'mce with the Standards on Audidng
' specificd under section 143(1G) of the Act, Out tesponsibilities under those. Standards are further
described. in'the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Finaniial Stiterzents section of our repori. We até
independent of the Comypany in accordaice with the Code of Ethice jesued: by the Institate of Chartered
Accouatants of India (ICAI) ‘Oéether -with the ethical requzremenlq timt ate relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provision of the Act and Rules made there under, and we have fulfilied
our other ethical responmbﬂmes in accordance with these u,qunemum and the ICATD’s Code of Ethics,
We helieve that the audit evidence obtained Ly us is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for onr
audit opinion on the financial statements. ‘

Emphasis of Matters: -

We draw your attention to Notes No.16 to the Finuncial Seaternents, which desctibe about “Impact of
Covid-19"-Uncertainty arising from COVID 19 pandemic and i impyctiog the C ompany's opefations and
cstimates related to carrying valut of property, plant and equlpmenf inventories, receivables, and other
assets, which are dependent on [uture developments regarding r'he severity and duratica of the
p’mdcm.ic

CA. RAJIVAGGARWAL - 0 MOLAL 1Y GRARE (EGGE e T e



Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgmient, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period .These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters For each matter below, our description of how our
audil addressed the matter is provided in that context. -

Key Audit Matters | How our Audit addressed the Key /audit Matters

Significant material orders | We obtained details of demands relating to aforesaid order of
passed by regulators/ court | Hon’ble Supreme Court of India, dt 14.10.2019 which has dealt
Hor’ble Supreme Court of | with financial transaction of Amrapali Group of Companies with
India, vide its order dt|vatous companies including Sureka Group of Companies and
14.10.2019 in the case titled | has ordered Mg Difector & Father & brother of the Mg
|| Biktam - Chatterji &  Ors | Director of the company to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores in
(Petitioner's) vs Union of India | the Registry of the Court on. or before 30.11.2019. Since the
& Ors. (Respondent). amount has not been deposited only the details of properties
‘have been submitted, the case is still pending before Hon'ble,
Supreme Court of Tndia, till this date. Howevez, a specific
liability of Rs. 7.22 Crotes have been determined by the Forensic
Aunditors & confinned by the Tlon'ble Supreme Court of Indis,
provisions of which, bus not been made in the Books of
accounts for the year ended 31.3.2020. The effect of above if auy
has nol been taken in the financial statement for the yeat ended
31.03.2021.

Loans / Advances . ' .| No agreement for Loans & advances given / taken shown to us
& therefore the basis for such transactions are not verifiable

Loans, Advances, Sundry | In the opinion of the management, current assets, loans and
Debtots and Sundry Creditors | advances will have a value on realisation in the ordinary cousse
of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.
"The balances of sundry debtors, sundry creditors and loans and
advances are however, subject to confirmations and adjustments,
if any. Moreover, loan given to certain parties have been squared
off during the year by making journal entties on the. basis of
letter from borrower.

Information Other than the Financial Staternents and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,




Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance arid Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and owr
auditor’s repott thereon. | ' '

Our opinion on'the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. ' g

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our tesponsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, considet whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financiul statetments, or our knowledge obtined during the coutse of our audit or otherwise appeats to
be materially misstated. '

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matetial misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements: .

The Company’s Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accosdance with the accounting principles generally accepted in. India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read - with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Cosmpanies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

'I'his responsibility also includes the maintenunce of adequate accounting records ifi accordance with the.
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of approptiate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Of etrot.

Tn prepating the financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability t
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or to
 cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial xeporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statement:

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion, Regginblg assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an

¥




audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a matetial misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can atise from fraud or error.and are considered material if, individually ot in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- -Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit proceduses responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
 sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not.detecling a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ot the override of inlernal control.

_Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
" procedures that are approptiate in the clrcumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
systetn in place and the operating effectiveness of such conttols.

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accouht'tng policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

- -Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based or the audit evidence obtuined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Ifwe
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditot’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events ot conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

-Evaluate the ovetall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the undetlying transactions and events in a
mannet that achieves fair presentation.

Matetiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative matetiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged s
ethical requirements regarding/indcp

7 2

FRgLnance with 2 statement that we have complied with relevant
endes and to communicate with them all relationships and other
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matters that may reasona,bly be thought to bear on out independence, and where applicable, telated
safeguards. h '

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the cuzrent period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We descrbe these matters in our “auditor’s report unless law. or regulation
prectudes public disclosure about the matter ot when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in onr teport because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such cotnfmunication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1.As required by section 143(3) of the Act, hased on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as tequired by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appeats from our exarnination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Bquity and the
Statement of Cash F_low dealt with by this Report are i agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opiniomn, the aforesaid Fin_anciai Statements comply with the AS specified under Section 133 of
the Act. - ' :

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directots as on. March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the Bodtd of Directots, none of the directots is disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being
appointed as a directot in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. :

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepatate report in “Annexure A” Qur.
réport expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s .
‘internal financial controls over financial reporting, '

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, as amended in our opinicn and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:- ’

i) the Company, as detailed in Note No. 22(4)(A), 22(4)(B) ,22(13) and 22(14) to the standalone
financial statements, has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at
31 March 2021,

1i)The Company did not have any long-term contracts including dertvative contracts for which
they were any material foresceablettises under the applicable law or accounting standards.




iifyThete has been no delay in transferring amounts if applicable, requircd to be trans ferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. '

2. As required by the Compunes (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (Mhe Otder™) issued by he Centesl
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For Charanjit Singh & Associates

M. No: 540408 B
UDIN: 21540408 AAAAAPI780 -

Date:- 28-06-2021
Place:- New Delhi




Annexure — A to, the Independent Auditors’ Report

~ (Referred to in patagraph 1 (f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of out report 1o the
Members of BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

' We have audited the internal fivancial controls over financial teporting of BIHARIJ ISPAT UDYOG
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. '

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the intetnal control over financial reporting critetia established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Tnternal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issned by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively tor ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct ol dts lrusiness,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the ae':‘c:m.'lntiﬁgw records, and the timely
‘prepatation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur résponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over firiancial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Intetnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on’
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the cxteat applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting wag established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

i the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

<t R
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evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedutes selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Corapany’s internal financial controls system ovet financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial. reporting is a process designed to provide
reasotuble assutauce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for externml purposes in accordance with generally ascepted accounting principles, A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thul
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessaty to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regatding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a matertal effect on the financial statements. '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management overtide of controls, matetial misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. ‘Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject o the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

QOpinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as it
March 31, 2021 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Insttute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAT). ' '

PARTNER
M. No: 5340408
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UDIN: 21540408AAAAAP1780

Date: 28-06-2021
Place:- New Delhi

Annexure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report:

(Refecred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

 (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained

ptoper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of tixed
assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified by the Management in accotdance with a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the
fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation given to
us, no material discrepancies wete noticed on such vetification. :

(©) According to the information and explanddons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of recotds of the company, the title doed of immovable property is held in the

natme of company, ’

~ According to information and explanations give to us, the management of the Company has
-conducted physical verification at reasonable intervals of iaventories during the period aad

no material discrepancies have been noticed during such verification.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has granted unsecured loan to the companies, firms or other parties covered in the registet
maintained under section 189 of the Cotmpanies Act, 2013 and with respect to the same:

(a) in our opinion the terms and conditions of grant of such loans are not, prima facie,
" prejudicial to the Company’s interest

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated wherein the principal
amounts ate repayable on demand.and since the repayment of such loans has not been
demanded, in our opinion, tepayment of the ptincipal amount is regular. Further, the
receipts of the interest are regular.

(©) therc is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185. and 186 of the Act in respect of loans,

investments, guarantees and security.




\Y)

(i)

(vii)

(vii)

(ix)

(i)

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any
unclaimed deposits as of March 31, 2021 and therefore, the provisions of the Clause 3 (v) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company. : ‘

To the best of our kno_wledge'and explanation given to us, the provisions of maintenance of
cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act are not applicable to Company

for the financial year 2020-21. Accordingly, Clanse (vi) of Order is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, in tespect of statutory dues:-

(1) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Segvice
Tax amnl cess to the appropriate authotites.

(b) Thete wete no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Service Tax and cess as at 31st March, 2021 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(&) The dues outstanding in fespect of income-tax, on account of any dispute, are as duly
dematcated in Note No. 22.4(A) and 22.4(B) of the Financial Statements.

]

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institation, banks,

- goverpment, or debentute holders during the year. Accordingly, Clause (vii) of the Order 1s

not applicable.-

The Company did not raise any monéy by way of initial public offer br further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, Clause (ix) of
Otder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the

Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed ot reported
during the cousse of our audit. ' '

" In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company in terms of section 406 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
Clause (xii) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related partes ate in compliance with

sections 177 and 188 of The Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such

transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
Accounting Standards.
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(xiv) Accordmg to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of
private. placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, Clause (xiv) of the otder is not applicable.

(xv)  Accotding to the information and explanations given (o us and based on out - examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered iato non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, Clause (xv) of the Otder is nof
applicable.

‘% o - (xvi). Accordlng to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in NBFC
activities and is Registered undel seetion 450 A of the Reserve Bank of Tndia Ace, 1934,

For Charanjit Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

M. No 540408
UDIN: 21540408AAAAAP1780 -

Thate:- zh-(m 2021
Place:- New Delhi




BIHAR|J

ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS At 31TH MARCH 2071

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

on financlal statements

As per our report of even date
For Charanjit Singh & Associates

UDIN: 21540408AAAAAP1780
Place : New Delhi
Date : 28.04.2021

As at 31 As at 31st As at 1st
Notes March,2021 March,2020 April 2019
{Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.)
ASSETS
Non-current assets .
Property , Plant & Equipment 1 11,466,147.90 11,648,894.99 12,227,200,3%
InTangible Assets 1 - - -
Capital Work in Progress 1 - - -
Financial Assets;
Investments 2 140,314,708,00 142,760,369.50 164,793,556.00
Long Term Loans & Advances 3 106,900,690.63 159,196,880.38 182,374.031.00
Other Non Curmrent Assels 4 2,958,152.00 1,109,668.00 408,519.00
Sub-tolal - Non Current assets 261,639,698.53 314,715,812.87 366,803,306.3%
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventaries 5 33,496,216.29 37.598,437.08 35,562,121.05
Financial Assets: . ‘
Trade Receivables é 114,372,502.85 131,506,315.14 116,186,090.00
Cash & Bank Balances 7 20,324,435.73 18,177,840.6% 438,131.48
Short Term Loans & Advances 3 204,491,384.00 82,048.633.00 -
Current Tax Assets(net) . - -
Other Current Assels 8 21,346,127.00 25.826,006.00 27.290,948.00
Sub-total - Current assets 3%4,030,6465.87 295,157,231.93 179,477,310.73
TOTAL - ASSETS 655,670,364.40 609,873,044.80 546,280,617.12
4 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
' Equity Share Capital ¢ 60,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
Other Equity 10 288838,322.16 _ 297,191.14338 | 3117638847
|Sub-tolal - shareholders' funds 348,838,322.14 357.191,143.38 371.763,884.74
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financlal Liabillities .
Borrowings
Long lerm Borowings 1 2.475,531.00 2,475,531.00 17.548,571.00
Net Deferred Tax Liability - - -
Sub-total - Non-current liabilities 2475,531.00 2,475,531.00 17,548,571.00
CURRENT LIABILITIES
financial Liabiilties
Curent Borrowings 1 4,003,295.00 20,120,889.00 -
Other Financial Liability 11 193,248,093.50 161,961,60%.70 -
Trade Payables 12 34,176,047.35 12,694,321.86 137,438.75
Other NON Current Llabillties :
Other Current Liabllities 13 65,922,624.62 39,954,254.00 138,796,731.00
Short Term Provisions . 14 7.006,450:77 15,475,295.86 18,033,991.61
Current Tax Liability{net) - ) - -
Sub-totdl - Cutrent liablilties 304,356,511.24 250,206,370.42 156,968.161.36

$55,670.364.40
—_———e——e—a

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Noles

22

609,873,044.80

544,280,617.12
—_—————

{N. K. SURERR)
MG, DIRECTOR
DIN : 00054929

b A—

{R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

{VEENA AGARWAL)

DIRECTOR
DIN: Q0050415

Rerie™

(RANJANA INDOLIA)

COQ. SECRETARY

ACS: 36216
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BIHARUJ ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31TH MARCH, 2021

PARTN ER
M.No.540408

UDIN: 21540408AAAAAP1780
Place : New Delhi

Date : 28.06.2021

DIN : 00054929
(RK. SHARMA)
CFO

Year Ended Year Ended
NOTES 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
. Rs. Rs.
INCOME ‘

‘Revenue from operations 15 122,845,329.69 76,981,014.02

Other Income 16 880,000.00 1,032,000,00

123,725,329.69 _78,013,014.02

EXPENDITURE

Cost of Materials Consumed - o

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 17 101,762,122 64,105,042.60
Giréa;gii jlr:] 1rT1r\(']edn;ones of finished goods, Work in Process 18 41 02;22] (2036,31603)|

Employee Benefits Expenses 19 1,020,224 600,000.00

Other Expenses 20 1,641,944 23,753,859.38

Finance Cost (Net) ri 24,744,127 7,109.194.00

Deprecation and amortization expense 1 776,807 578,305.00

Total Expenses : 134,047,448 94,110,084.95

Profif before tax (10,322,118) (16,097,070.63)
Tax expense:

Current tax . - -
MAT Credit Enitlement for current year _ . -
Deferred tax 1,848,484.00 701,14%.00
Profit for the year 1(8,47‘3,633.81) (15,395,921.43)
Other Comprehensive Income (208,941.50) 139,853.00
Less: Provision for Tax On Other Comprehensive Income 58,133.09 (38,907.10)
Total Comprehensive Income - (8,624,462.22) (15,294,975.73)
Earning per equity share: - Basic & Diluted

Rs. Per Equity Share (refer note no. 25.15) {1.44) (2.55)
Slgnlflcanf Accounting Pohcles and Other Notfes on 22
financial statements .

As per our report of even date

| For Charanijit Singh & Associates o %5__,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS . G

R S (N. K. SUREKA) (VEENA AGARWAL)
MG. DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 00060415

(RANJANA INDOLIA)

CO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216




BiHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021 |
2020-21 2018-20
_ .Rs. Rs. |
A. Cash Flow froin operating activities: '
Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax & Extra Ordinary Items (10,322,117.81) (16,097,070.63)
Other Comprehensive Income (208,961.50) 139,853.50
Adjustment for:. o . ‘
Depreciation 776,806.77 - 578,305.00
Dividend Received (22,891.64) (123,620.97)
Interest Received : (10,649,719.00) (7,637,953.00)
Impact of measuring investments at Fair Value 208,961.50 (139,853.50)
Interest Paid o 24,744 .127.00 7,109,194.00
Profit on sale 6f investments _ - -
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes '4,526,205.32 . 16,171,145.60
Adjustment for- '
Trade & Other Receivables 17,133,812.31 (15,320,225.16)
Short term Provision (8,410,712.00) -
Change in Current Assets 4,479,879.00 o
tnventories 4,102,220.79 . (2,036,316.03)
Trade payables ... 47,450,096.11 (86,285,593.89)
Cash Generated from Operaticiis '69,281,501.53 (119,813,250.68)
Direct Taxes Paid (Nat) 271,641.00 (410,407.00)
Net Cash from Oparatirig Activities - : ©9,553,142.53 (120,223,637.68)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchases/Sals of investments (Nat) o 2,236,700.00 22,173,040.00
Investment in Fixed Assets : . (594,059.38) _ .
Loans given/Received back {Net) (70,146,561.25) (51,871,482.38)
- Interest Received : ' 10,648,719.00 7.637,953.00
Dividend Received

Net Cash génerated in Investing Activities

- €. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Increase/dacrease in uiisecured Borrowings
Interest paid ’ _

Net cash generated in Financing Activitios

Net Change In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents &s af 1st April (Opéning Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March (Closing Balance) o

22,891.64

31,309.99

123,620.97

15,168,889.80

167,009,458.70

(24,744,127.00 (7,109,194.00)
579,237.20 _ 159,900,264.7
2,146,595.34 17,739,708.61
18,177,840.29 438,131.68
18,177,840.29

.20,324,436.03

B e T

As per our report of éven date
For Charanjit Singh & Associates

- CHARTERER ACCOUNTANTS
FIBSEREG SN

DIN:00054929
{ Abhay ¥ al } -
PARYRK . (RANJANA INDOLIA)
M.No.540408 ACS 36216
UDIN: 21540408AAAAAP1780 COMPANY SECRETARY

Place : New Delhi
Date ; 28.06.2021

{ =KA)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

_ =

eAV=

VEENA AGARWAL
‘ DIRECTOR

e

EIN: 000604&1_’/'

(RK.SHARMA)
CFO
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITE

NOTE ~ 3 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES [ As at31.03.2021 [} As at 31.03.2020 || As at 01.04.201§
LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, considered good) :
Loans

Considered good )
To Related Party 194,818,069.00 53.379.480.00 125,612,554.0C
To Others 7.673,315.00 28.669,153.00 6,681,315
Considered doubtful 1.174,820.00 1.174,820.00 1.174,820.0(
Less: Pravisions {1.174,820.00) - [1,174,820.00). {1.174,820.0¢
204.491,384.00 , 82,048,633.00 . 132,273.869.0(

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or forvalue to be received.

For. Capital Contracts 25,975,000.00 25,975,000.00 33,325,000.0C
Vipul Infrastructure Dev, Lid 25,375,000.00 25.375.000.00 32,725,000.0C
Arnrcipali Sapphires Dev, Lid 400,000.00 400,000.00: - = 400,000.0¢

For Others

Considered good 80,599,251.55 132,801,607.91 23.,500,000.0¢
Considered doubtiul $0,000.00 90,000.00 . 90,000.0(

Less: Provisions {90,000.00) {90,000.00) {90.000.X
106,574,251.55 _158,774,607.91 56,825,000.0C

Security and other deposits 274,784.00 275,264.00 275162.0C
Gst Recoverable 51,655.08 _ 145.008.47 _ _
311,392,074.63 _241,245,513.38 189.374.031.0(

NOTE-4: OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

[Asatatoszoz1 ||

As at 31.08,2020 [{

As at 01.04.201%

Defetrement of Pracessing Gharges as par ind AS

CURRENT ASSETS

2,958,152

.1,109,668.00

40B.519.00

NOTE - 5 ; INVENTORIES

[Asatstoszozi ||

As at 31.03.2020 ||

“As af 01.04.2019

{ As per inventories taken, valued and ccmﬂed by the management)

. Shares & Securities { as per Note}
Tradmg Goods

FINANCIAL ASSETS

33,496,216.29 35,534,137.05 35,562,121 0¢
- 2,064,300.03 :
3349621629 . 37.598.437.08 35,562,121.05

NOTE — & : TRADE RECEIVABLES -

T Asatsi.032001 ]|

"~ As ot 31,03.2020 ||

As ot 01.04.2019

SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured, consldered good)

Debt autstanding for a period exceed:ng six months 30,668,810.00 56,726,30000 -
Other Debts 83,703,692.85 74,780,015.16 116,184,090.0C
.. 114,372,502.85 131,505,315.14 114,1846,090.00
NOTE =7 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES T Asat3tos2021 || As at31.03.2020 || As of 01.04.2019
Cashin Hand (as per Books & Cerlified) 1,76'1 ,485.42 1,268,785.42 216,730.2¢
Balances with Scheduled Banks .
In Current Accounts 18,562,950.21 16,909.055.17 221.401.4C
‘ 20,324,435.73 _18,177,840.69 438,131.48

NOTE - 8: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

| As of 31.03.2021 ||

~_As af 31.03.2020 [}

As at 01.04.2019

Income Tax Payments & Tax Deducted At Source " 17.457,340.00 21,937,219.00 23,402,181.0¢
Mat Credit Entitlements 3.888,787.00 _3,888,787.00 3.888,787.0¢
21 346 127.00 25,826,006.00 27,290,968.00

Ja,wﬁét_j""
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BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

NOTE 9: SHARE CAPITAL & Asat31.03.2021 | . Asat31.03.2020 | 361 01.04.2019
AUTHORISED
6,000,000 (6,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs,10/- each 60,000,000.00 | $0,000,000,00 | $0.000,000.00
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
4,000,000 (6,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each £0,000,000.00 | 60,000,000.00 | 40,000,000.00
~80,000,000.00 T SG,000,000.00 "~ G0.000,00000

Share holders halding 5% or imore of shareholding ] . - o . ]
‘ T . - As af 31.03.2021 I As af 31.03.2020 I As ot 01.04.2019
Name of the Share Holders s No, of Shares . %held MNo.ofShares. = _% hald Ne. of Shares . % held
<} Deepanshy Sureka . i 724 100.00 12.07% . 724.100.00 1207% __ 724 100.00 12.07%. .
b} Navneet Kumar Sureka HUF 330,000.00 5.50% 330,00000 ] . 5.50% 33000000} . 5.50%
<) Quality Synthelics Indusires Ltd. 549,400.00 G.1¢ ‘ 549,400.00 T 818% 548,400,00 9. 16%
d) Srinarayan Rgj Kumar Merchants Lid. : 484,650.00 7743 484 650.00 7.74% 4641650.0_0 7.74%

[ NOTE - 10 OTHER EQUITY | As ai 31.03.2021 1 As al 31.03.2020 [ As at 01.04.2017

RB{ RESERVE FUND FOR NEFC
Balance Brought Forward 31.844,850.00 - 31,845,850.00
Add: Transfered from Profit & |Loss Account . -

- 28,336,850.00
31.8456,850.00 - 31,846,850.00 - 351000000 - 31.846,850.00

RBI RESERVE FUND for NBFG
(r\ £ t P T4 i "

Balance Brought Forward 2.1%0,000,00 2,190,000.00 2,19G,000.00
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - 2,190,000.00 - . 2,190,000.00 -

Sta Assats)

2,190,000.00

SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT
Bulkir brought forward 75,400,000.00 75.600,000,00 78,A00,000.00

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT : ) .
Balance Brought forwards : §73,107.601.67 . 187.781,289.30 . 17407471176
Profit for thé Yaar [8.473,633.81) {15,395.921.43) 17.529,877.54
Iricome Tax paid for early year - -
Adjustments For : )
MAT Credit Enftlerent ) : -
Expusoy uf Luut peur . .
Income Tax for earlier year- ) 271,641 : 72223400 - - {313.300.000
IPanstarrad 16 KU1 Keserve By il Ty NBRFE ' - - {3,510,000.00)
Conlingant Provislons against Standard Assets . - 164,805,608.85 - 173,107,801.67 - 187,791,289.30
Other Refalned Earning
IND AS Trensition Reserve
Balance brought tarward
Add: Transfer from Revaluation Reserve - - -

' Other Comprehensive Income: . . ’ o ]
Balance 8rought Forwar ) 14,446,692 : 14,345,745 . . 14,345,745.46
Fof the Yedr - N {150.828) 14.295,363.30 100,946 14,446,691.71

288,838,322.16 . Co . 207.191,143.38 -__311,763,884.76

NOTE~ 11 - BOREOWINGS — | " As ol 31.03.2021 [ Asatigszii I — Asal01.04.2017

L ) | Long Term { Short Term J i.ong-lerm I Short Term | Long-ferm | Sher Term .
i. SECURED g - . -

A. CURRENT BORROWINGS
a.  WORKING CAPITAL LOAN

Jana Srall Ariance Bahk ‘ : . 193248.093.50 . 1819140970 . .
[ 193,348,093.50 ‘ ]
From Bodles Corporate-other Party ;1.003.295 00 20,120,889 - _ )
- 4,003,295.00 - 20,120,889.00 T . . -

Temn Loan from ICIC! Home Finance is a Joint loan in the name of M/s. Biharift spat Udyog Lid. and Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka, where Mauria Udyog
Limited ., is a Co-applicant, The loan is secured by way of equitable morigage of Properly Secured against First Charge and deposit of the tille deeds for
mortgage in respect of the Properdy at aparment No., PNA 01 1. The Pinnacle In DLF Clty Gurgaon owhned by the company, and also persondl guarantee
of Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka, Mahaging Directer of the Company. Since the loan was disbursed to/and uillsed by the co-applicant M/s Mauria Udyoug
Limited . hence, all the transaction related there to have been tecorded in the financial statements of the said co- applicant . Balance cutstanding as on
31.03.2021 Is Rs.52,29,214/« (previous year Rs.73.51,760.50/- ) and the inslalmenisi{Principal) due within the period of next 12 months are’ Rs.44,81,879
{Previous year Rs.35,18,333), The same property Is also glven as security by extention of charge for an QD limit of Rs. 7,50,00,000/- taken by Taanz fashion
India Pvt, Ltd. - . .

Term Loan from Tata Capital Housing Finance Lid. Is q joint loan In the name of , M/s Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limiled « M/s. Biharll Ispat Udyog Lid., Quality
Synthetic Industries limited, Mr.Navneet Sureka,Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka and Mr. Akhll Kumar Sureka, where M/s. Jolindra Sieel & Tubes Limited, is a Co-
applicant. The loan Ts secured by way of equitable morigage of Properly at First Floor, 2nd Porfion, Pramukh Plaza, Wing "A" Chakala Road, Chakalg;
Andher (East), Mumbal owned by e company, and alse personal guorantee of Mr, Navneet Kumar Sureka, Managing Direcior & Mr.Vishnu Kumar
Sureka, Authorlsed Signatory of the Company. Since the loan was disbursed lofand ulllised by the co-applicant M/s Jolindra Sieel & Tubes Limited ,
hence, all the fransaction related there to have been recorded In the financial statements of the said co- applicant . Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2021
is Rs.2,32,20,677/- {Previous year Rs.2,52,48,754/- } and the installments due within the peiiod of next 12 months are Rs.21,30,427/- [previcus year Rs.

L



_ BIHARLJ] ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
. Year ended Year ended
NOTES 15 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 34.03.2021 31.03.2020
Sale of Unquoted Shares & Securitiss 7,500,000 -
Trading Goods 104,672,719, 05  63,339,440.05
Interest (Gross) (TDS Rs.7,63,704/- (Rs.11,29,366/-) 10,649,719.00 7,637,953.00
Dividend 22,891.64 123,620.97
Profit on-Sales of Fixed Assets - 5,880,000.00
o 122,845,329.69 76,981,014.02
i ' . VTLUED - Year ended “Year onded
NOTES 16 : OTHER INCOME 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rent B80,000.00 1,032,000.00
B880,000.00 1,032,000.00
NOTES 17 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE Year ended Year ended
L ) _31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Quoted Shares ' -
Trading Goods - 101,762,122 64,105,042.60
101,762,121.69 - 64,105,042.60
NOTES 18: CHANGES iN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND STOCK IN Year ended Year ended
TRADE 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
STOCKS AT COMMENCEMEKIT OF THE YEAR
Shares & Securitiss 37.598,437.08 36,562,121.0¢
" BTOCKS AT CLOSE OF THE YEAR o o
Shares & Securities 33,496,216.29 37,598,437.08
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN STOCKS T 4,102,220.79 (2,035,316.03]
e ———— m— : Year ended Year ended
N,OTES 19: .EMPLOYEE BENE-FIT EXPENSES __$1.03.2021 _31.03.2020
Salary Wages Borius & Aliowances 1,020,226 600,000.06
: 1,020,226.00 600,000.00
NOTES 21 : FINANAGE COST " oar ended 31032021 Year ended
e _ T _rear meenet 31,03.2020
Interest Paid
To Others -Related Party - 24,744,127.00 7,109,194.00
' _ 24,744,127.00 7,109,194.00
. e Year ended Year ended
.NOTES 2_0 : OTHER EXPENSES 31.02.2021 31.03,2020
Advertisement & Publicity 23,380.00 32,440.00
Rates & Taxes 68,720.00 377.146.00
Listing Fees 55,000.00 77.500.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,153,245.55 22,448,688.38
Legal & Professional charges 145,500.00 662,795.00
Loss on sales of Shares
Repairs & Maintenance : Building 158,100.00 116,790.00
Auditors' Remuneration:
As Audit Fee 30,000.00 30,000.00
gs Meetmg Fee 8,000.00 8,500,00
1,641,945.55 23,753,859.38

@%f*)) T odl= o N



NUILE <2 « NWIES UN ALCOUNIS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020
1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements upto the year ended 31st March 2019 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standard rules 2004 (as
amended) and other relavent provisions of the companies act, 2013 {Indian GAAP).
Thes miniisry of copate affalrs (MCA} Issueel o nolificalion un 14tk February, 2015, making Indian Accounting standards. issued under section 133
of companies act, 2013 mandatory for certain class of compaonies.
As per nofification, Ind AS Is mandatory for the company for the financial year commencing 1st Apiil 2019, Accordingly, the company has
adopted Ind AS from 13t April 2019 and the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 have been prepared in accordance with
the principles laid down in the said Ind AS. '
The financial statements are presentad in Indian fupees. which is the funcfional curency of the' compahy and the curency of the primdry
_ecohomic environment in which the company operales. s
Tho financial stafements have been wprepared on o histacl st B, excapt tha lowing witets nd liablites:

i) Certain financial assets such as.Investmenis are measured at falr market value (refer decount policy regarding fincnclal instruments),
11y Plant, property ond equioment are measiirad ot historical cost concept method,

2 FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF Ind AS
The company has réstafed the financial statement as at 1st April 2012 {opening). being the transifion date, on the following basis:

The amount of fransition reserve {component of retained earings) crising on the sdme is diven below:

Q) Alllangible assels Including poperly, plant and aauipments, and Intangible asssels were tuken of Ristorigal cost and hanee ne
adfustmenls is requiied In inonclal siatarmsits. . )

Bl.  Invesiments have béen assessed ot fair values,

Exemnptions awdlled as per ind AS 10]:

1} Pastbusiness combination; . ‘ :
The company has elected nof to apply Ind AS 103-Business combinatfion retraspectively 16 pass business combindtion that accured beforé
the transition date of 01-Apil-2019 consequently, the company has kept the same classification forthe past Business combinafion &s in ifs
GAAP financial statements. ' : ' ’

2} Propety, Plant and Equipments: .
The company has elected to meastire the PPE ot historical cost meihod as wes prevailing in the previous financidl statements.

3)  Ilnvesiments In Subsidiaries & Associates :

© There s no subsidiary of the company,

4) Fair value of financical Assets and Libilties:
As per the Ind AS exemption, the company has not fair valued the financial asiets and libilities refrospectively cnd measured the same
prospeciivély,

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

(o) Basis of Accounlln_g: . ‘ . : . -
- The uccounts of the Company wre prepared under the historical cost convention, in dccordance with applicable Accounting Standards,
for recagnition of income and expendiiure mercantile systeris of accounting is followed | : :

(b) Use of Estimaes - _ - ‘ -
- - The prapardilon -of financial statements in under Indlan Accounling Stanidard (ind AS) réquires management fo make estimates and
- assumptions that &ffect the reporled slolements of assets dnd llabiliies and the disclosure of conlingent liabliities on the date of firancial

- statements and the reported amaunts of revenue and expenses durng the year. The actual resulls could differ from these estimates, Any
revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in curent and future periods,

{c) Propery,piant & Equipment: . ‘
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost and / orrevalued cost less depraciation.

{d) Depreciation: . ) o . S IR ORI
Depreciafion has been providsd on straight ling method at the rates and basis preseribed in Schadule || 16 this Cothpanies Act, 201310 -
wiite off assets up fo 95% of ofiginal cost.

{e} Investments; ’

. Investmenis are stated at fair market values,
© {f) Dividend ]
. NoDividend has been decleared by the Company duing the year.

(g) Valuation of inventories .

Stock of Shares and Securifies are valued «f lower of cost or estimated reaiisable valve.

(h} Contingent Liabilities B i . ‘

Disputed liabilities and claims against the Company including claims by Taxation Authorities pending in appeals are réated as contingent
liabilities and are not provided for and are shown by ways of nofes. :

{i) Taxes onlrhcome .
Tax expenses for the relevant period comprises of cument fax dnd deferred tax. Defemed Tax Assefs is recognized, subject to consideratfion
of piudence, on all fiming difference between taxable income and accounling income that originate in one period and are capable
of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods. The accumulated defered tax liability is adjusted by applying the tax rales and .
fax laws applicable at the year end. )
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. Construction Lid., for construction of Residential Housing Projectin the name and style of "Amarpali Grand" at Greater Noida af Plot No.GH -09,
Sector Zeta -l Greater Nolda. The land measuring 11,3 Acres approx. enginglly allotted in the name of Bihariji Ispat Udyog Lid. To facilitate the
transaction bank accounts was opened in the name of Binarji Ispat Udyog Lid. with Allahabad Bank, Anand Vihar, Delhl where deposits were
received from advance booking efe. and ulilised for payment of Land Dues and other project expenses. Since, ali such fransactions were done
for the Joint Veniure hence, not accounted for in the books of fhe Company as the same are accounied in the books of the oforesald Joint
Veanture. :

3 Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of;
a.  Corporale guarantees issued in faveuwr of JV partner M/s Amrapali Grang for Rs,80,00,00,000 (Rs. 80,00,00,000)

b Corporate guarantees issued in favour of Loan obiained by Group Company M/s. Mawia Udyog Limited Rs.284,00,000 {Rs.284,00,000}

o  Corporale guarantees issued In favour of OD Iimit obtained by Group Company M/s. Taanz fashion India Private Limited Rs.650,00,000
{R5,650,00,000} o

d.  Coporate guarantees lssued in favour of Loan obluingd by Group Company M/s. Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited R£s.301,00,000
{R5.301,00,000) ‘ B o

e. Comporale guaraniess issued n favour of OD limit cbicined by ys Mfs Biharii Ispat Udyag Ll.mifed Rs.l?.l?,?ﬂ.ﬂml-‘

4 A The Income tox depariment has camed: out a search and selzer operatlon on 0¥th seplembor ﬁ010, U/8 132 of the Income Tax Act,
1961"(Acl)", the Income Tax Deparmnet have reassessed the Incoma from Astessment year ,2005-06, 10 2010-11 u/s 143{3) rw.s, 153A of the

Act, and raised the following demands, against which Commissioner of Income Tox Appeals "CIT-{A]", TAT and High Cour hdve given '

substantial relief. After adjusfing the relief allowed by the "CIT-[A)", AT and High Court - there remain no demand payable os on daie,

Howaver the Income Tax Department has preferred appeals agalnst the ordar of the * High Court* befora the ' Hon'ble Suprem court,

: Tax on Additional "I‘;z;erﬁg‘;”s. Addtional! pemand pending | gnend
Assessment Year | - Income assessed  a8sesse after CIT appeal pending af
disputed in Appeals the date of Effect TAT appeal
assessment Effect
200708 T aTa73455 . 26,801,712 N NI

B The Income tox depariment dlso canied out a search and selzer operation on 7ih of August 2013, U/S 132 of the Income Tax Act,
1961"{Act}", the Income Tax Department have selzed q bunch of documents. The Company has filled the required returns, ufs 153 A of the
s Act, the Income Tax Depcrimént have reossessed the Income rom Assessment yedr ,2008-09, fo 2013-14 u/s 143{3) r.w.s, 153A of the Act,

- and raised the following demands, against which Cormissloner of Income Tax Appedls have given subsidnticl relief. After adjusting the

- refief aliowed by the "CIT-{A]" and “ITAT" there remains no demand payable as on date. _ o . _ _
§  The Contingent Provision dgainst Standeard Assets @ 0.30% as per Nofification No-DNBR.PD.CC.No.002 / 03.10.001 / 201415 issued by RBI, made in
earlier year is sufficient lo mest the requirement as per the notification, hehce no more provision is' made during the yedr.

() THe Reserve bark of Indid vide its notification dated/2010 has made it mandatory that the Non Banking thncicl Companies shall notinvest info
capital of any parinership fim. and the partnership firms where company is parlrier are info real estate project which involves various other
legislative approvals . however the company has decide_d not to parficipate n any  néw ventures in thie existing Pdrtnership Firm,

(i} The Loan and Investment made by the company has exceeded the exposure nomis prescribed by the Reéér’ve Baik of India, the compary is
trying to get the saume comrected.

7 The market value of following quoted investments have been declined substantially. However, In the opinion of the management no provision
for diminufion in value is required since these investments are not of sfrategic Importance fo the company. The decline in market value of
investments is co_nsidered o be temporary:

' ) Decrease in
N f th 3
arne of the Company Ng. of shares market value
Oswal Agro Furen, Ltd. ' 1100 3,528
Onida Finance Linited ‘ 300 13,770
C Total 1400 . 17,2938

8 Inthe opinion of the managemient, cument assets, loans and advances wil have a value on . redlisafion in the ofdinary course of busingss at
least equal to the amount af which they are stoted. The balances of sundry debors, sundry crediitors and loans and advances are however,
subject fo confimations and adjustments, if any.Moreover loan given fo cerlain parties have been sqaured off during the year by making joumnal
eniries on the basis of letter from bomower

9 BEfimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed Rs 2,59,75000/- (Rs.2,59.75000/-).against which advances given Rs. 2,59,75000
(Rs. 2,5%,75,000/-} ‘ S

10 Defared Tax Assets has been created on:-

PARTICULAR . As On
As On 01.04.2020 For the year 31.03.2021

Depreciation {4.901) {93,126} {98,027}
Provision for Doubtful Debis & Loans 363.003 (34,150} 328,853
Unabsorized Long Term Capital Loss 718,371 29,306 747,697
Unabsorbed Business Loss 33,175 133.175) -
C/f Business Loss - 1.979.62% 1,979,629
Net defered tax asset 1,109,648 1,848,484 2,958,152

Do A< e
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11 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT), AS REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING STANDARD

‘AS-18’ ARE GIVEN BELOW:
B LiST OF RELATED PARTY
{a} Where control exists:-

(i} Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd. (xiv) Vaishnodevi Properties Pvt. Ltd.
(ii} Bihariji fspat Udyog Limited {xv} V.K. Fiats Pvt. Ltd,

(il Srinarayan Raj Kumar Merchants Lid. {xvi) Taanz Fashlon India Pyt.Ltd

(iv) Maurla Udyog Limited . {xvil) Bihariji Fancy Fibers & Fabrics Ltd.
(v) J.8.T. Engineering Services Lid. (i) Bhiama Properiies (P) Ltd.

- (vi) - Saroj Metal Works Private Lid. {bo) Udayanchal Leasing Exports {P) Ltd.
{vii) Chakra Exports (P) Ltd. (o0 Puranmal Foods India (P) Ltd.
(viiiy Ram Forgings Pvt. Lid. {0d) Vee Emm Infotecenter Pvi. Lid.
(iX) SSKS Estates Private Limited (vodi) Bihariji Land & Housing Pvt.Ltd
(¥) VL Estates (P) Ltd. ' {oxxi) SKD Estates Pwt. Ltd.

(xi) Aakshi Exports (P) Ltd. {oxiv) Deepak Hotels (P) Ltd.
(xii} Srl Narayan Stesl Industries Pyt Ltd. {xxv) §8KS BUILD WELL Pwt. Ltd.
{xili) Sureka Tube Industrles Pvt. Ltd. (poxvi) VBM Estates Pvt, Ltd

(b) Key Management Personiiel Mr. N.K.8ureka (Managing Director)

Mr. R K Sharma (CFQ)
Veana Aggarwal

Dhira] Arora
‘Rannveer Singh Rishi

(¢} Relative of Key Managemant Parsonnel -
{with whom transaction have taken place during the Mrs. Deecpa Sureka
year).

Mrs. P L Sureka

i . . Rictia Surekha
{d)} Otherrelated parties Nit

_..f)__ TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

TYPE OF DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION VOLUME OF THE TRANSAGTIONS AMOUNT GUTSTANDING
RELATED . RECEIVABLE / (PAYABLE)
PARTY Current Year | Previous Yaar Current Year | Previous Year
Where Control linvestment mada (Partnership) - Ce ’ : -
Exists Loans & Advancas given 302,130,000 125,884,510 196,818,069.00 53,376,480
Loans & Advances received baok 168,984,749 208,864,899 - -
|Loan taken- 47,490,000] 20,345,000 - - 20,120,889
.- {i nan repaid 67,610,009 230,000 N _ -
Interast raceived . 8,493,338 5,963,138 -1 .-
Interestpaid - - - : - -1 . 6,543 . - . -
Commission received . B - - - -
Rent received ] - - - N
Purchases of goods f Shares - -1 _ -
Payment of statutory dues by related party on our behalf - - - -
4Salg of Goods / Shares -] Z - _
. . |Reimbursements . - - - -
. Key ]Directors' Fee 8,000 8,500 - - . -
Management [Loan taken - . z .
Personnel  [Remuneration 423,726 420,000
Other Related |Purchases of goods / Shares - - - -
Paity Sale of Goods [ Shares ] - ] - - -
NOTE: 1 in fespect of above parties, there is no provision for doubtful debts as on 31 March, 2021 and no amount has
been written off or written back during the year in respect of debts due from them.
2 Out of above certain transaction requires approval from members and Ceéntral Government, which are yet to be
taken. - :
12 The Company is a pariner in M/s Amrapgli Grand and Rashi Developers as on 31.3.2021 as per note no.13 of the Balanice

13

Sheet..The Profit and Loss has not been accounted for as the accounts of the above firing hava not been received by the
Company. - )

Significant material orders passed by regulators : Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, vide its order df 14.10.2019 In the case of )
Bikram Chatterji & Ors (Pelitioner's) vs Union Of India & Ors. (Respondent) has dealt with Financial transaction of Amrapali
Group of Companies with various companies including Sureka Group of Companies, has ordered Mg. Director & Father &
brother of the Mg. Director to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores in the Registry of the Court on or befare 30.11.2019. However the
amount has not been deposited only the details of Propertiss have been submitted , the case is still pending before Hon'ble,
Supreme Court of India. However a specific liabllity of Rs. 7.22 Crores have been determined by the Forensic Auditors &
confirmed by the Hon'ble Supreme Coirt of India, provisions of which, has not been made in the Books of accounts for the

ended 31.3.2021. " .
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.. Infr::e.tructure Pvt. Ltd had paid an advance amount of Rs 4,03,47,450/- in favour of Eleven Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. That both these
companies i.e., Solaris Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd & Eleven Buildcon Put. Ltd., in connivance with each other have played a Fraud
against the company, whereby the company has filed a camplaint with Economic Offence Wing {EOW), Delhi Police, New: Delhi
and a FIR bearing Na. 125 of 2017 Dated 04.08.2017 under Section 409/420/1208 of IPC, has been registered against the
accused companies namely Solaris Infrastructure Pvt. Lid & Eleven Buildcon Pvt, Ltd. by the EOW, Delhi Police and the matter
is under investigation. Due to the above , the delivery of the Villas seems doubtful ahd therefore, any income related to the
aforesaid transaction shall only be booked after completion of the investigation by the EOW and the same would be offered to

tax in the year of recelpt of such claim.
15 No Agréement for Loans and advances given/taken [s at presant aviailbale with the Company

16 Impact of Covid-19: A nation-wide lockdown was declated by the Government of India wef March 24, 2020 due to out-bréak of
Covid-19 pandemic,which was extendad in phases upto May 31, 2020, This pandem[c has resulted in significant decrease in
‘economic activities across all the sectors incliuding that of our company. The Company has considered thé possible effects that
may resdlt from the COVID-19 pandemlc on the carrying value of property, plant and equupment ifvéntories, receivables and
other assets. In"developing the assumptions relating to the possible furure uncerta!ntles in the global econetic conditions
becatise of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date-of approval of these financlal statérhen has used intefnal and external -
sources of infarmation and concluded that no adjustments’ are required to the financial results.Given the dynamlc nature of
pandemit the Company wili coritinue to monitor the devalopmg scenario for any materal changes.

17 Eérning Per Share; .

Particulars Current year | Previous yaar
Profit after tax as per Profit and Loss Account - 8624462 |-. 15,294,976
Average number of Equily Shares (Face vaiue) of] . . 6,000,000 8,000,000
Basic and Diluted EPS (in rupegs) : - 1.44 |- 2.55

18 Figuras for the previous year have been mgrnupad and recast wherever nacessary and ﬂgures in brackets represent pwvlous
year figures,
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it~ AGQIT!O_I’ICII inrormnation;
* Quariitative Details:

_ OPENING STOCKS PURCHASES SALES\ Transferred fo Investment CLOSING STOCKS
Name of ftem unIs AMGUNT AMGUNT | GUANTTY OUNT MOUNT
' QUANTITY QUANTITY AM QUANTITY A .
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
H.R. Coll M 49 2,064,300 696| 38495101 746 | 40,708,069 - .
MS Bar MY 1,337 52,327,455 1,337 | 52,788,671
Trading é*f’“e MT 2481 2,264,661 2,481 2,315,286
rits
Goods 5
Nca ) .
sand y L8| 1062358 1,148 1,084,393
Cement MT 1,731 7,610,547 1,731 7,776,299
734 1742022 7443] 104,872,719 - .
Shares & . ' '
Securfies 681.787| 35534137 B _ - 20,000 7,500,000 641,787] 33,496,216
Toral ‘os, 461787} 35534137 7.394] 101,762,122 27,443 112,172,719 641,787) 33,496,214
(661,787)|  (35,534,137) (2.578)| -(63,560,809)} - (2:529)| - {63,339,440) {661.596)|  (35.562,121)
() C.LF. Value of Import & F.O.B. Valve of Export _ - Nl (Nil)
(d) Earnings, Expenditure and remittance on accoint of dividend in foreign currency Nil {Nil)
As per our repoit altached
For Churanjii SEngh & Associates
(N. K. SUREKA)  {VEENA AGARWAL)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN 00054929 E - DIN: 0004041
BGdDAL; (RANJANA INDOLlA) ) (R |< SHARMA)
IUDIN 21540408AAAAAP1780 - ACS 36216 : CFO
Place : New Delhl COMPANY SECRETARY

Date :28.08.2021




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED, , 47" AGM
CIN: L.27109DL1974PLC007047
{FORM NO. MGT-11}
Proxy Form

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and.
Administration Rules, 2014) :

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address:
E-mail Id:-
Folio No./Client Id;
DP ID:
1/We, being the member(s) of ........... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:
I.. Namei...occoviivineeninnnnnn, erernes : o
T AAAreESSI. it
Email Id:...oooviiii e
Signature:........oeioiiiinenn.. .. » or failing him
2, NEME . ..ot e en s
Address:....ooeiii e,
Email Id:........ooooiii .
Signature:........covvereiienennnnn.. , or failing him
3. Namei...ooovooviniveriieeeeenan.
Address:.....coooooiiinei e
Email Id:.....oooiii
Signatures:......cccouoeiiiiiinnnn, ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 477 Annual General Meeling of the
Compariy, to be held on Tuesday, 28" September 2021 at 12:00 noon at 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43nehru Place, New
Delhi-110019 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: :

- T wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Sl. | Resolution(s) ' ' ‘ For Againgt
.No. - ' .

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. | Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 3 1stMarch, 2021
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. | To Re-appoint Sh. Navneet Kumar Sureka (DIN: 00054929 } Director liable to retire by
rotation

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4 | To appoint Shri Vinayak Sureka (DIN: 08913245} ) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years wef 12-10-2020. ,
5 | To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties u/s 188 of the Comparies

Act, 2013
Signed this ......... dayof .......... 2021
Affix
Revenue
Stamp

' 'Signature of shareholder

Signatﬁre of first proxy holder (s)

Note:

L, This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
. the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or all
of the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.



BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED, 47" AGM
CIN: 1.27109DL1974PLC007047

ATTENDANCE SLIP

BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047
602, Chiranjiv Tower 43nehru Place New Delhi -110019

Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

I hereby record my presence at the 47th Annual General Meeting held at Registered Office of the

Member’s/proxy’s Narﬁe
Menlb'er’s/prux-y‘s Signalure
" No. of Shares;

 Folio No./DP Id Nu*./ Client Td Number*

-Company at 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi -110019 on Tuesday, 28" September
2021 at 12:00 Noon. . '

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

(FOR INSTRUCTION SEE AS UNDER)

NOTICE

1.

2.

Sharcholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the admission slips with them when they come to the

" meeting and hand them over at the gate after affixing their signatures on them.

Shareholders intending to requirc any information to be explained in the meeting are requested to inform the
company al least 7 days in advance of their intention to do so, so that the pupers relating thereto may be made
available if the Chairman permits such information to be furnished.

Shareholders are requested to advise indicating their account numbers, the change in their address, if any to the

' company.

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the venue of the AGM.



BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED, 47" AGM
CIN: 1.27109DL1974PLC007047

Form No. MGT- 12
Polling Paper

[Pursnant to sectién 1090f the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and
' Administration} Rules, 2014] .

Name of the Company: BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
Registered Office: Room No.- 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Venug of 47" AGM: 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019

CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047 ' '

BALLOT PAPER

S. | _ Particulars ] "~ Details

1 | Name of the first named Shareholder (In Block Letters)

Postal address

3 | Registered Folio No./ *Client ID No. (*applicable to investors
holding shares in dematerialized form)

4 | Class of Share Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

I her'éby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special Resolutions enumerated below by.recording my assent or dissent to
the said resolutions in the following manner:

No. of I assent

. : I dissent
S. No. | Item No.s a Shares to the . | from the
: held by resoluti s
. resolution
me on

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. | Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 317
March, 2021 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. -

2. | To Re-appoint Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka {DIN: 00054929) Director liable
- " | toretire by rotation ' .

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To appoint Shri Vinayak Sureka (DIN: 08913245) } as an Independent Director
of the Company . for a period of 5 years wef 12-10-2020.

] 5. | To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties u/s 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Place: _
Date: - (Signature of the shareholder)




BIHARLJT ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED, . 47 AGM
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047

- NOTES/INSTRUCTIONS:

For Members opting for e-voting: ‘ : .

The Company is pleased to announce that it is offering remote e-voting facility as an alternate, for Membérs to
enable them to cast their vote electronically instead of voting at the venue of AGM through physical ballots. For
the procedure to be followed for remote e-voting by Members, kindly refer to Notes 13 of the Notice dated
September 03, 2021. ' '

" Last date for remote e-{roting is the close of working hours (05:00 P.M.,) on 27" September,'202l.

For Members opting to vote by Physical Ballot:

A shareholder desiring to exercise his/her vote by physical ballot are required to be physically present at the venue

ofthe AGM and can give his/her assent or dissent in the ballol puaper atinched herewith the Natice of AGM, At the
time of physical voting at the venue of the AGM, the ballot paper shall be duly filled and completed and be
dropped in the ballot box kept al the AGM venue. Company has appointed a scrutinizer for confirming that the
voting through physical ballot paper is being done in a fair and transparent manner. Sharcholder can send proxy us
well instead of attending the AGM personally and the proxy can vote on his/her behalf. Proxy can vote only after
sybmitting duly filled and signed Proxy Forme. Shareholdur/Proxy are requested o bring alongwith them, the

~ atendance slip, Proxy Form(only in case Proxy ullends meeting) and his/her copy of Annual Report and Notice.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on (the number of shares registered in the name of members as on 21% Seplember,
2021.

' Kindly note that the members can upt only one mode for voting i.e. either by Physical Ballot at the veriue of AGM

or Remote E~ Voting, If you are opting for remote e-voting, then do not vote by Physical Bullot also and vice

- versa. However, in case member(s) cast their vote both by Physieal Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through

e-voting shall prevail,

The resulls declared  alongwith Scrutinizer’s Report, shall - be placed on the Compony’s  Wcb-site
www.biharijiispat.com, notice board of the company and on the. web-site of the CDSL within two days of the

‘pussing of the Resohtions al AGM of the Company held on Tuesday, 28" September, 2021 and communicated to
 the Metropolitan Stock Exchunge of India Ltd where the shares of thc company are listed,



